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Congratulations Julia Cullity

This is the second year in a row for Julia, Rebecca and Kenny as National IRB 
gold medallists with Julia and Rebecca winning gold in the same event at the 2008 

World championships.

 The club is proud of their dedication and achievements in IRB racing.

From right to left Julia Cullity (driver), Rebecca Plant (crew), Ken-Gene Yap 
(patient) are the current Australian tube rescue gold medallists 2010. 



Anglesea SLSC Annual Report 2009/10 1

Annual General Meeting	 3

Aslsc Office Bearers Season 2009/2010	 4

Lsv Office Bearers / Committee Members	 5

Major Sponsors	 5

President’s Report	 6

Administration Report	 8

Club Captains Report	 9

Rescue Services Report	 10

Development Services Report	 11

Junior Activities Report	 12

Competition Report	 15

Water Section Report	 17

R & R Team Report	 18

IRB Report	 20

Boat Captains Report	 23

Beach Team Report 	 24

Marketing Report	 25

Door Knock Reel Presentation	 26

Rock2ramp	 27

Facilities Report	 27

Membership Statistics	 28

Competition Results 2009/2010	 29

ASLC Awards Season 09/10	 31

Membership Listing 2009–2010	 36

Vale		  40

Financial Report 2009/2010	 42

Contents

The ASLSC acknowledges the many photographers including, but not limited to, Harvey \Allison 
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ANNUAL GOLF DAY

This Major Fund Raising Event will be held on

SATURDAY 14th August, 2010
at the Anglesea Golf Club

Club members should begin NOW to  
canvass family, friends, acquaintances and associates for:

* HOLE SPONSORSHIP 
* TROPHY DONATIONS 

* PRIZES FOR SPINNING WHEEL

Shot Gun Start At 10:30am
Assembly & Registration at Golf Club 10:00am

 
The competition is 4 Ball Best Ball Par with prizes for the following:

Best Men’s and Best Ladies Pair, Best Mixed Pair, Best 9 Out, Best 9 In, Secret 
9, Longest Drive (men & ladies) 3 x Nearest the Pin

Official Handicap Required for Prizes

Further information from:

Mark Gowans 0403 264 003 
Shane Edmonds 0417 508 052 

Judy / Alex Sutherland (03) 5266 2111 / 0411 282 684 
Anglesea Golf Club Office: (03) 5263 1582 Fax: (03) 5263 2269
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
(Founded 1952)

Affiliated with Surf Life Saving Victoria Inc & Life Saving Victoria Inc

59th Annual General Meeting
Season 2009 – 2010

To be held at

The Ray Marsh Room
Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club, Anglesea 
Sunday 1st August 2010 at 10.00am

AGENDA
Apologies

Minutes of the 58th Annual General Meeting

Correspondence

Presentation and adoption of the Fifty Ninth Annual Report

Presentation and adoption of the Fifty Ninth Financial Statement

Presentation of major awards for season 2009 – 2010

Presentation by the Club Directors

Election of Officers

General Business

Ingilby Dickson

Director Administration
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ASLSC Office Bearers Season 2009/2010

Patrons 
Dr Jake Foster 	 Garry Johnson 	 Andrew Ramsden	 Frank Herd
Robert Harding	 John Worrell	 Geoff Inman	

President	 Warren Clarke

Club Captains 	 Jade Baldock / Matthew Solly

Director Rescue Services 	 Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Patrol Coordinator 	 Lauren Chan
First Aid Officer 	 Lloyd Simpson
Gear Steward 	 Ken-Gene Yap
Radio Officer 	 Jake Foster Jnr

Director Competition 	 Tom Cullen
Boat Captain 	 Neil Heathcote
Beach Captain	 Hayley Atkins / Lloyd Knight
Water Manager	 Chris Porter / Peter Hurst/ Marc Lionnet
R&R Manager	 Angela Brenan				  
IRB Captain 	 Jeremy Farrington
Team Manager 	 Kevin Rigg

Director Development Services 	 Tim Mason
Chief Instructors 	 Ben Marks / Darcy Holbery-Morgan  
	 Toby Dickson/ Caitlin Paton

Director Junior Activities 	 Michael Szulc
Water Safety Coordinators 	 Kevin Rigg / Jane Horne

Director Finance 	 Shane Edmonds
Treasurer 	 Judy Sutherland

Director Facilities 	 Chris Porter / Kevin Rigg
Director Marketing 	 Jim Geary
Director Administration 	 Ingilby Dickson	

Office Manager 	 Diane Feudoloff
Shop Manager 	 Tracie Price
Magazine Editor 	 Jim Geary / Abby Lewtas
History Officer 	 Prue Weber
Honorary Auditor	 Carlo Vinaccia
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LSV Office Bearers / Committee Members

President Life Saving Victoria	 Mike Martin

State Training Supervisor	 Scott Yeomans

Hon History Officer	 Prue Weber

Director – Training & Assessment	 Andy Doyle

District Officer - Port Phillip 	 Zeb Phoenix

Aquatic Sports
Council Representative	 Matt Symington

Life Saving Operations
Council Representative	 Lachlan Holbery-Morgan

Youth & Leadership Development
Council Representative	 Amanda Cooper – proxy Tim Mason

Major Sponsors
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I have been honoured and privileged to be the 
President of Anglesea SLSC for the last four 
years.  In my final President’s Report I wish to 
thank Club Patrons, Life Members, Directors, 
Committee members and club members for 
their support in the many activities of the Club.

The success of the Club is measured by its 
patrol commitment, support with community 
partnerships, social and fundraising activities, 
such as Rock2Ramp (Race Director Peter Williams 
and support team), Door Knock (Matthew Solly 
and Jade Baldock as coordinators) and Golf 
Day (Alex & Judy Sutherland’s team of helpers).  
The Club is highly appreciative of its valued 
sponsors who are listed on the back cover 
of the annual report.  Jim Geary, Director of 
Marketing & Sponsorship, has put in many hours 
coordinating sponsorship and his time is very 
much appreciated.

This season, Mentone LSC and Anglesea SLSC 
formed a senior competition partnership.  The 
partnership supports strong senior competition 
teams across the sections, shares facilities 
and resources, with high level of coaching and 
support structures.  Congratulations to Mentone 
LSC President, David Blanks; Competition 
Coordinator; Peter Hurst and Committee for 
having the confidence in Anglesea SLSC and 
taking on this bold partnership.  Thank you to 
the Anglesea team of Tom Cullen, Marc Lionnet, 
Peter van Miltenburg, Jim Geary and Chris 
Porter for their support and development of this 
senior competition partnership.

The Constitution Sub-Committee (Lloyd 
Simpson, Matthew Symington, Andrew Doyle 
and Dave Kennedy) is hard at work drafting an up-
to-date Constitution with By-Laws to underpin 

the future of our Club.  Draft documents will 
be reviewed by the Committee and members 
before being presented at an AGM or Special 
General Meeting to be voted for adoption. 

The Anglesea SLSC strategic plan (that can 
be found on the Club website) provides a 
strong focus on the future direction of the 
Club.  The strategic plan provides guidance for 
the Committee and members on community 
engagement, ‘winning in life’ through lifesaving 
activities and projects to enhance the Club.

The Building Sub-Committee comprising of 
Ron Canale, Michael Carr, Jeremy Farrington, 
Graeme Weber, Prue Weber, Michael Krause, 
Kevin Rigg and Jim Geary (Chair) has been 
formed to look at the long-term building and 
facilities to support the needs of the Club and 
community.  The vision is to have a building that 
is functional, provides a safe environment and 
easy access to areas such as rescue services, 
first aid and nippers. The facility needs to be 
large enough to cater for training, meetings, 
administration, social functions and storage of 
essential life saving equipment. The challenge 
includes interface of the Ray Marsh Room and 
the current site of the old Club.

The Club has strong administration and financial 
leadership with the team of Ingilby Dickson, Shane 
Edmonds, Diane Feudoloff, Judy Sutherland and 
the ‘Foundation’ members. Anglesea SLSC is 
one of the few clubs in Victoria that owns an 
asset such as the ‘offsite storage facility’ and 
whilst we aim to fully pay off the loan for this 
property in the near future, it has seen significant 
appreciation in value. This is an investment for 
the future and will be recorded as one of the 
most significant milestones of the Club history 

President’s  
Report
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and will be used as an asset to borrow against 
for funding for the redevelopment of the lower 
clubhouse.

Thank you to Tim Mason and his support team 
of Ben Marks, Darcy Holbery-Morgan, Toby 
Dickson, Caitlin Paton who coordinated many 
award programs over the season and the military 
precision of the Bronze camp.

Lachlan Holbery-Morgan, Director of Rescue 
Services, successfully managed and coordinated 
the core business of patrols.  Thank you to the 
Patrol Captains and patrolling members for 
another great season of patrolling, rescues and 
first-aid.  All patrols this season were observed 
to have professional, courteous and highly-skilled 
members.

Season 2009-2010 resulted in an outstanding year 
for our coaches and competitors with significant 
rewards at Carnivals, Manly-Freshwater Australia 
Day Carnivals, Victorian Titles at Lakes Entrance 
and for those who competed in the limited events 
at the Australian Titles at Kurrawa, Queensland.  
This season saw incredibly large and boiling surf 
at the Australian Titles with most events being 
cancelled after the tragic passing of Saxon Bird 
-Junior Ironman, Queenscliff SLSC, NSW.  In what 
could be described as difficult and frustrating 
‘Aussies’, Anglesea competitors and support team 
showed great encouragement and patience.

We had another great Nipper season managed 
by Michael Szulc, supported by our age group 
leaders, water safety and mums and dads. A 
pleasing aspect of the continued growth of 
Nippers is the participation and support of 
parents taking on roles.  Without parent support, 
the Club could not run such a successful program 

of basic surf lifesaving skills.  I am pleased that 
a core group of Nippers continued training 
and competed at Lakes Entrance with great 
enthusiasm confronting the challenges of the 
shore break.

Last years AGM saw the appointment of two 
new Life Members and we congratulate Helen 
Lee-Williams and Lloyd Simpson on their Life 
Membership of Anglesea SLSC.  

Sadly, we lost two long term members of our 
Club in recent months, Bruce ‘Mo’ Edmonds (Past 
President) and Edward ‘Spiv’ White.  I’m sure all 
long term members would acknowledge Mo and 
Spiv as Anglesea SLSC family.

We welcome 
our incoming 
President, Naomi 
Symington.  Naomi 
has great skills and 
I have no doubt 
will develop a 
strong connection 
in all aspects of 
the Club. With 
the support of her 
husband, Matt, 
they will make a 
powerful team 
leading the Club.

I sincerely appreciate and wish to thank members 
and my family for their support over my term as 
President.  Anglesea SLSC is a great Club and 
will continue to achieve in lifesaving.

WARREN CLARKE JP 
President

“..I sincerely appreciate and wish to thank 
members and my family for their support 

over my term as President”
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Welcome to the approaching  season end 
and I would like to pass on my thanks and 
appreciation to Chris Symington, who relocated 
to Queensland and handed over the role to me 
as the new financial year was starting.

It has been another busy year for the Anglesea 
Surf Club with continued growth from the 
record season we had the previous year, 
although the GFC took its toll on business and 
the community. 

The Administration function continued to 
support all facets of the Surf Club, well serviced 
by Di Feudoloff with support from Judy 
Sutherland, who we sincerely thank for their 
support and assistance. 

The summer season came around quickly and 
with a little luck we ended up with an excellent 
café operator, Amanda and Chris Gross, who 
took on the challenge late but provided a great 
service with a positive cash contribution to our 
infrastructure and Club. The bar was run by 
Nick Creevey and serviced the Clubs needs 
over the summer period all the way through to 
Easter. Nick brought in entertainment to liven 
up the Sunday evening sessions and all in all, a 
successful and fun time was had by all however 
the financial recovery still needs some work.

On the membership front, the Club processed 
upwards of 1800 members with the additional 

challenge of all active members requiring their 
Working with Children Certificate (WWCC), 
which many found the process difficult to 
comprehend but that is the law. Life Saving 
Victoria have also requested that all members, 
whether active or not, have a WWCC for the 
new summer season, which will be a further 
challenge and we seek all members support. 

In regards to our fundraising activities, it was a 
good year, not quite as good as the previous year, 
but very close to those targets. The Club had 
an excellent Golf Day, Rock2Ramp and a record 
Door Knock, all with great Club support, showing 
what we can do. It is important to remember we need 
to use these fund raising activities to ensure the 
financial viability of our Club. 

We also continue to push forward on our strategic 
plan, which slowly but surely is unveiling, to 
ensure that a number of key activities are well 
supported, including moving our membership 
to an online base, improving internet access to 
Club Membership and details, which we hope 
to be able to see for the new summer season. 

The Club also supported an outstanding Bronze 
Camp, with over 140 participants. I am pleased 
to report this was at a small profit and thus 
ensuring we revitalise the Club with Bronzies 
coming through in terms of our Rescue Services 
and hopefully competition in future years. 

Administration Report	
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Our Green and White Rag was edited this year 
by Jim Geary for the first few editions and then 
picked up by Abby Lewtas, who have both done 
a fantastic job ensuring the high level of quality 
and communication in this important piece of 
member communication. Our communications 
were all supported actively via the webpage and 
emails with Jim Geary being a great support in 
this area. 

As we look forward to the summer season, I 
look forward to continuing in the role of Director 
Administration with the great support of a number 
of helpers and I look forward to supporting 

our new President, Naomi Symington, who has 
some big shoes to fill, after Warren has set the 
foundations for future years. Speaking of future 
years, planning for our Clubhouse extension 
over the next five year is right up there in terms 
of our goals. 

I look forward to seeing you on the beach. 

INGILBY DICKSON 
Director Administration 

As the 2009/10 season comes to an end, we 
(Jade & Matthew) would like to thank our 
president Warren Clarke, the Directors and 
the Committee members for all the tireless 
work over the year. With change of faces on the 
board and the committee, it has been a time of 
learning and change. So for all their hard work 
behind the scenes, keeping the club running, 
THANK YOU. We would also like to thank 
Chris Symington for all his work to make our 
club the number one club for the year and all 
his input on the committee that you may have 
not seen.

Once again, a standout year for the club in all 
areas. This year, we assisted with the ‘Door 
Knock’, which Prue & Graeme Weber have 
been doing for over 15 years. Their work has 
been most over whelming, inclusive of the 
time they spent (all voluntary) organising this 
important fundraising event. Congratulations 
and thanks to all the nippers, parents and 
members who collected and helped at the 
club, from the BBQ and to those counting 
money, with approximately $35,000 raised. You 
may know we have taken up the challenge to 
follow in their footsteps and keep this event 

Club Captains Report
continuing so successfully. We are looking to 
run it this year and possibly change it over the 
next, to someone who is willing to have a turn. 
Shane Edmonds and Mark Lionnet have taken 
up the Golf day, with an additional need for 
some people to step forward and help with 
the Rock2Ramp swim. By coming and having a 
go, this helps our fundraising and therefore, we 
keep our great club going and we can continue 
to maintain our impeccable safety record. We, 
with all other club members, wish to keep our 
great coast line as safe as possible, so that we 
can all enjoy and respect it like true lifesavers.

It’s been our pleasure to represent the 
Anglesea Lifesaving Club as your co club 
captains this year and we are really looking 
forward to the amazing future that Anglesea is 
sure to have.

JADE BALDOCK and MATTHEW SOLLY  
Your co captains
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And so we reflect on another great season on 
the beach with the Anglesea SLSC. As always 
we have out done ourselves with the standard 
of our patrols, thanks to the dedication and 
commitment of our volunteer lifesavers who all 
do such a great job. 

It seems like only yesterday that we were getting 
everything ready for gear inspection and now it’s 
nearly time to do it all again.

During the 09/10 season Anglesea Main Beach 
had approximately 93, 000 visitors, we recorded 
29 rescues, 82 minor first aid cases, 8 major first 
aid cases and 1561 preventative actions. These are 
interesting statistics, whilst our total attendance 
is down nearly 30, 000 from last year, we have 
nearly doubled both our number of first aid cases 
and rescues and have increase our preventative 
actions by nearly 500. This shows an increase 
in the great work done by those who patrol our 
beach, well done and thanks to all of you.

Some notes worthy aspects of the season 
include the purchase of Marine VHF radios, 
and the training of a group of locals to use these 
radios. These radios and skills will be vital in 
helping Anglesea SLSC respond to call outs 
both near and far, in areas where there is poor 
radio coverage. This development is another 
testament to Jim Geary and his grant finding 
ability, and of course Marine Safety Victoria who 
partially funded the equipment and all of the 
training. 

Special mention must be made to highlight the 
great work done by the Anglesea Lifesaving 
Emergency Response Team (ALERT), They have 
been called out to 3 emergencies in the past 

season, the most well known of these being the 
rescue of 5 scouts who were trapped by rising 
tides on the cliff face near the scout camp. The 
quick response provided a great outcome for the 
scouts. Moreover, highlighting Anglesea SLSC’s 
ability to work in with the other emergency 
services to provide assistance not only during 
the summer months, but indeed all year round.

With a great a surf club comes great responsibility, 
thankfully we have a great a Foundation who 
have generously purchased 2 new defibrillators, 
whilst thankfully we haven’t used them, these 
machines save lives and now we are able to 
have one with our patrol, one at Pt Roadknight 
and another in the club house ready for call outs 
should and when we need it. This is comforting 
knowledge as one of the best predictors of 
mortality in sudden cardiac arrest is the time 
from arrest to defibrillation, with 3 of these units 
at our disposal we will dramatically decrease this 
time and never leave our patrol without one.

Another highlight for the club this season was 
the return of the Rescue Services run nipper 
carnival for grade 5 and 6 students from eight 
primary schools in the area, this event was again 
a great success and saw over 300 students 
participate in Lifesaving activities and learn 
important surf awareness skills. Special thanks 
to all who volunteered their time to run the day.

This Season would not have been possible if it 
wasn’t for the countless hours spent by so many. 
I would like to especially thank William Hamlyn 
for his 70.25 hours. I would also like to thank the 
following members of the Rescue Services team 
for their incredible time and effort; 

Rescue Services Report
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It is the skills, time and devotion of these people 
and their patrols that makes our club so great, 
and our beach so safe.

We as a club truly move from strength to 
strength, I’m sure that next season will continue 
to be bigger and better.

LACHLAN HOLBERY-MORGAN  
Director of Rescue Services

This year the Development team created a new 
structure that consisted of a Director, Tim Mason 
and four Chief Instructors - Caitlin Paton, Toby 
Dickson, Darcy Holbery-Morgan and Ben Marks.

 The first course we ran was an IRB camp during 
the September holidays, we received very 
positive feedback and all candidates passed 
this challenging award. At the completion of this 
course it was full swing into Bronze Camp and 
after months of planning December came and we 
were ready for another BIG Bronze Camp. We 
conducted the Bronze Camp at Camp Wilkin for 
the first time and sincere thanks to Camp Wilkin 
for the generous support they provided to the 
Anglesea SLSC.  This season saw the introduction 
of conducting three different camps within the 
one week. We held the main camp with over 100 
participants completing their Bronze Medallion, 
the second camp with twenty individuals 
participating in a new camp called Bronze Plus 
which involved helping with the running of the 
Bronze Camp. The third camp consisted of the 
senior instructors teaching the junior instructors 
and thus they then passed their knowledge onto 
the bronze medallion participants. Throughout 
the week everyone learnt a lot and as a result 
the camp was extremely successful. 

During the Summer holidays many courses were 
provided for all and once again the annual Bronze 
squad was up and running as well as many other 
courses. But these would not have happened 
without the help of some amazing people.  
Thanks to Mykala Gage, James Smith, Jack Fry, 
Lachie Gadd and our fulltime instructor James 
Burnett and of course all our other instructors 
and helpers. 

The biggest thanks goes to Tim Mason who 
gave up endless hours of his time to make sure 
the clocks kept ticking. Also a thank you to my 
Co-Chief Instructors who helped make the 
2009/2010 season a very successful one! Thanks 
again to everyone and we look forward to doing 
it all again next season.

BEN MARKS 
Co-Chief Instructor

Lloyd Simpson – First Aid Officer 	
Ken-Gene Yap – Gear Steward 
Lauren Chan – Patrol Coordinator	
Jake Foster Jnr – Radio Officer  
Jeremy Farrington – IRB Captain

Finally I would also like to thank the Patrol 
Captains:

Andrew Doyle 	  
Darcy Holbery-Morgan	  
Paul Lunny 
Tom Cullen	  
Jeremy Farrington	  
Ken-Gene Yap 
Paddy Hernon	  
David Simpson	  
James Chan

Development Services Report
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The 2009/2010 season was another very 
successful one for Anglesea nippers.  We had 
some 500 this year, and would expect the same 
next year.  We continued our association with 
many sponsors and attracted new sponsors to 
our program.  This year we continued with the 
introduction of ‘Sponsor a Board’ which proved 
to be very successful and provided many new 
boards for the club.

I would like to personally thank all the parents 
who assisted in the running of the program over 
summer.  ‘Many hands make light work’, and with 
your continued support, our Nipper program 
will continue to flourish each year and grow from 
strength to strength.  However, the job is not 
done, we continually need parent involvement 
and support, and I will be asking for parents 
to volunteer to run certain events / areas, for 
example, entries for Cosy Corner, Regional’s 
and States, assisting with the running of Club 
Champs, extra training sessions etc.  Even more 
important is the running of our BBQ, after many 
years at the helm of their pursuit for the ‘perfect 
sausage’ master chef’s Duncan McKenzie and 
Jerrard Dillion have hung up their aprons and 
tongs.  We need two parents to step into this 
role, the BBQ is one of the Nipper’s favourite 
pastimes after their sessions in the water, and 
would be tragic if we could not continue with 
this.  It is also a terrific fund raiser for our section, 
raising some $10,000 over summer which goes 
straight back into the purchase of new Nipper 
equipment. 

Sponsors
Our esteemed sponsors support makes this 
program possible, we thank the below for their 
support;

Linfox (Michael Byrne) Sponsor rash vests and 
nipper boards	

India Equities Fund Limited (John Pereria) 
Sponsor of caps, t-shirts and nipper boards

Allans Music (Tim Mason)Sponsor of nipper 
boards, nipper bags, lanyards, beanies, caps, 
thongs

Interface Recruitment (Jeremy King)Sponsor 
of nipper boards

Kelly and Kelly Commercial Properties 
(Anthony & Tracey Kelly) Sponsor of nipper 
boards	

Visibility Signs (Tim Ellen) Sponsor of nipper 
and club signage

Cancer Council Sponsor of sunscreen	

If you would like to get on board and become 
a sponsor of the Nipper program 2010/2011, 
please email   michaels@cayzer.com.au

Junior Activities Report
“I would like to 
personally thank 
all the parents who 
assisted”
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New Start Time 
Our club will now be starting Nipper sessions at 
9.00am for the 2010/2011 season, this is in line 
with Life Saving Victoria’s stance on keeping 
children out of the harmful effects of direct sun 
between 11.00am – 3.00pm.

The decision for an earlier star was not taken 
lightly, but we are working in the best interests 
and safety of our children, so please work in with 
me on this one.

Competition
I am very excited with the quality of Nippers 
coming through the carnivals.  A special mention 
must be made to Matthew Solly, along with Dave 
Kay and Paul Jepson who volunteered their time 
over summer and assisted with Matt’s dolphin 
sessions and the Sunday morning training 
sessions.

Anglesea Nippers competed at all three 
major carnivals this summer, Cosy Corner at 
Torquay front beach, Regional championships 
at Bancoora Beach and State Titles at Lakes 
Entrance.  The above three carnivals will be held 
again in 2010/2011 season at the same venues.

Nippers produced many outstanding 
performances at all three carnivals, with many 
gold, silver and bronze placings.

Cosy Corner is a participation event, so we 
encourage everyone to come along.  Regional 
Championships is a qualifications carnival of U/9 
upwards for those who wish to compete at the 
state titles, if you do not compete and qualify 
in your event at regional’s, unfortunately you 
cannot compete at state titles.  

Here is a snapshot of some outstanding results 
from our Nippers for the State Titles, we should 
all be very proud:

GOLD MEDAL WINNERS

U/10 Girls – Sprint Relay 
U/11 Girls – Board Relay	 
U/9 Boys – Beach Run – Thomas Scott 
U/12 Girls – Board Relay

SILVER MEDAL WINNERS

U/10 Boys – Individual Iron Man  
Lewis Spinazzolla 
U/10 Boys –Individual Surf Race  
Lewis Spinazzolla 
U/10 Girls – Wade Relay 
U/11 Girls – Individual Board  
Aleisha Mauderer	  
U/10 Girls – Acqua Cameron Relay 
U/13 Girls – Individual Beach Flags  
Charlotte Kay 
U/13 Girls – Acqua Cameron 
U/13 Boys – 1 km Beach Run 
Hayden Scott

BRONZE MEDAL WINNERS

U/10 Girls – Acqua Relay 
U/10 Girls – Wade Relay 
U/12 Boys – Wade Relay	  
U/12 Girls – Acqua Cameron 
U/13 Boys – Wade Relay 
U/13 Boys – Beach Relay

VIC TITLES NIPPER RESULTS

A total of 27 clubs competed at Lakes Entrance 
this year, Anglesea finished 7th overall,  clubs 
that finished above us from 1st to 6th where 
Point Leo, Torquay, Mount Martha, Mentone, 
Half Moon Bay, Fairhaven and Anglesea.

This was a pleasing result, lets keep training 
through the winter months and hopefully build 
on this year for a better season next year

I apologise if I have not mentioned your name 
or team in these results. This year we will be 
very strict with the ‘ S ’ badges, and encourage 
all Nippers to continue to train as often as they 
can, as you will be required to successfully 
complete the course for your age group.   

The surf can be very dangerous, we cannot afford 
to allow our children into the water who are not 
confident and capable.  Please ensure your child 
is ready for their ‘ S ’ badges this summer.



Anglesea SLSC Annual Report 2009/1014

group leaders and water safety personnel who 
volunteered.  I will continue to need age group 
leaders for this summer 2010/2011 so if you are 
interested please contact me.

Club Championships
This year in the club championships, trophies 
were provided to the male and female winners 
of each age group. Winners were

	 BOYS	 GIRLS

U/14	 George van Veenandaal 	Greta Dickson

U/13	 Louis Cerdan	 Lucy Jepson

U/12	 Nick Foster	 Holly Scott

U/11	 Tom Jepson	 Zoe Perkins

U/10	 Lewis Spinazzola	 Anna Hume

U/9	 Thomas Scott	 Maggie Keogh

U/8	 Ben Jepson	 Eva Hume

U/7	 Max Mauderer	 Eliza Crossing

MICHAEL SZULC 
Director Junior Activities 

Sponsor a Board
This year we continued with sponsor a board.  
Sponsors provided $500 and these funds were 
used to purchase 1 racing nipper board and 1 
training nipper board.  Many thanks to families 
and individuals who participated once again your 
continued support makes this program terrific.

Age Group Leaders & Water 
Safety
A fantastic group of people volunteered to help 
look after the kids this year.  Due to budget 
restraints, we did not have an allocation of 
funds for polo shirts, sorry guys, however we are 
working on it this year and hopefully will have 
new polo’s next year.  Jane Horne and Kevin Rigg 
did a great job as usual.  Many thanks to all age 
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The 2009/2010 Season was another successful 
season for the Anglesea SLSC Competition 
Team. This season brought with it the first year 
of the senior competition partnership with 
Mentone LSC. If the Victorian & Australian 
Championships has been anything to go by, the 
Senior Competition partnership between our 
two clubs is very strong. The friendship bonds 
that have been created by the competitors, 
in particular in the Under 15 age group, have 
allowed this group of competitors to perform 
strongly throughout the season.

This season has been the start of a re-building 
phase for many of our sections with new 
competitors joining the ranks of our seasoned 
competitors. The R&R section has been one 
of the sections with a large amount of growth 
under the leadership of Angela Brennan, with 
teams at Under 15, Under 17 and Open levels. 
The guidance of the coaching team has provided 
fantastic results for these new teams.

The Mentone LSC partnership has had the 
strongest impact this season on the water 
section, in particular the under 15 male team. 
This team dominated all carnivals throughout the 
season, with every member of the team coming 
away with a medal at the 2010 Victorian Senior 
Championships at Lakes Entrance. Campbell 
McDonald and James Porter continued their 
solid form from in last season with impressive 
results in the Open Board Race at Lakes 
Entrance with Campbell and James placing 
1st and 2nd respectively. This was an amazing 
result considering both athletes are Under 17 
competitors. David Ceddia was also impressive 
throughout the season with consistent results 

Competition Report
in the Under 17 ski races, winning the Under 17 
Ski Race at the Victorian Championships. Also 
of note were the consistent performances of 
a small team of Under 17 girls. Bridgitte, Emily, 
Madeline, Stephanie and Georgia had a great 
season, all are training hard for next season.

The Surf Boat section under the leadership 
of Neil Heathcote saw a new Reserve boat 
crew join the section. Of special note was the 
performance of the section whilst taking part 
in the George Bass Surf Boat Marathon. To 
complete this marathon was a fantastic effort for 
the crews involved.

The IRB Racing section under the leadership 
of Jeremy Farrington had a steady season with 
some great performances at the Australian IRB 
Championships. With Julia Cullity, Rebecca 
Plant and Ken-Gene Yap coming away with gold 
in the Female Tube Team was a fantastic result.

The Beach section had another successful 
season coming away with medals at both the 
Victorian Championships and the Australian 
Championships. Of special note was Emma 
Doyle who had a fantastic season on the beach, 
dominating the carnivals. Thank you to Hayley 
Atkins, Lloyd Knight and Peter Van Miltenburg 
for their leadership throughout the season.

“this team dominated all 
carnivals throughout  
the season”
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The Victorian Championships this season were 
conducted as a combined Junior and Senior 
Championships at Lakes Entrance SLSC. 
Overall the club finished in 5th place (Junior & 
Senior Combined points), with the Senior Team 
finishing 30 points behind Ocean Grove SLSC 
in 2nd place.

Most of you would be aware of the tragic 
event that occurred during the Australian 
Championships. On behalf of the Anglesea 
SLSC I would like to send our condolences to 
the family and friends of Saxon Bird and to the 
Queenscliff SLSC. I am very proud of how the 
whole team reacted to this unfortunate event.

A team of 77 competitors attended the Australian 
Masters Championships and/or Australian 
Championships at Kurrawa, Queensland. Our 
small team of Masters did the club proud in trying 
conditions coming away with 4 medals, followed 
by the rest of the senior team who competed in 
the Australian Championships. Due to the event 
which occurred on the Friday, mid way through 
the championship program, not all competitors 
were given the opportunity to actually compete, 
but the results had been very encouraging. The 
highlights were:

•	 U19 Men’s Double Ski - through to the Final 
(Nick Burns and Reid Coutts)

•	 U17 Men’s Ski Relay - through to the final 
(James Porter, Andrew Rigg and David Ceddia)

•	 U19 Men’s Beach Relay - Gold Medal (Tom 
Deutschbein, Michael Beltrame,Chris Watts 
and Daniel Iacuone) 

Anglesea SLSC/Mentone LSC had a number 
of members represent the state this season.  
These were:

Victorian Development Team:
•	 Matthew Mullins

Victorian State Team:
•	 Joel Simondson

•	 Hudson Keppell

•	 Harrison Vulcan

•	 Campbell McDonald

•	 Hayley Atkins

•	 Harry Pearce

Victorian Pool State Team  
(for RLSSA Pool Championships):

•	 Harry Pearce

Victorian IRB State Team:
•	 Julia Cullity

•	 Rebecca Plant

•	 Sarah Bennett

•	 Jeremy Farrington

•	 Morgan Day

•	 Wayne Cartwright (Team Manager)

Congratulations to all of these members.
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•	 U17 Men’s Beach Relay - Bronze Medal 
(David Walker, David Knight, Chris Watts, Ben 
Woolnough)

Overall the Australian Championships this year 
will be the event that wasn’t meant to be, for many. 
And we will re-start and look to next season. I 
would like to thank all the parents, coaches and 
officials who assisted with the smooth running of 
the team. In particular I would like to highlight 
Mick Rigg, Chris Porter, Naomi Symington, Kevin 
Rigg, Gary Simondson, Peter Hurst and Warren 
Clarke for their outstanding efforts.

The 2009/10 season was a very promising season 
for the Anglesea SLSC which promises to be 
even better next season. I would like to thank 
Kevin Rigg for his work as the team manager, all 
of the section captains and managers for their 
support and tireless work behind the scenes 
and finally the competitors and their parents for 
another great season.

TOM CULLEN 
Director Competition 

Water Section Report
Under 15 Male Team
The unbelievable U15 boys “water” crew 
consisted of ‘Handsome’ Harry Jones, ‘Herculean’ 
Hudson Keppel, ‘Jumping’ James Short, Mat ‘the 
muscle’ Mullins, ‘The Smiling Assassin’ Michael 
Evans, Jazz Campbell, ‘Ha Ha’ Harrison Vulcan 
and ‘Golden’ Joel Simondson.

This unassuming and pleasantly humble crew 
won every single water event (bar one) in LSV 
season 2009 / 2010 and every single water gold 
at the State Titles!

In January they travelled to Manly / Freshwater 
and won the Cameron relay not once but twice! 
In April they travelled to Kurrawa and came 
LAST in the lawn bowls! Ordinary lawn bowlers…
but great lifesavers and great mates! 

Under 17 Male Team
The under 17 Boys in the craft section, which 
included David Ceddia, Kieran Skewes, Tim 
Edmonds, James Campbell, Andrew Rigg, Harry 
Pearce, Campbell McDonald, James Carr and 
James Porter all had a fantastic season with 
exemplary results. 

Anglesea battled closely with Ocean Grove all 
season in team events with Anglesea coming 
out slightly ahead by the end of the season. On 
an individual basis Anglesea dominated winning 
almost every board and ski race throughout the 
season. Our competitors took it in turns to win 
the events and those who didn’t win showed 
remarkable improvement throughout the 
season. 
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We are lucky to have a large number of these 
boys staying in U17 next season with the influx 
of our U15 boys group will see Anglesea having 
by far the most impressive team in the state that 
should dominate U17 and Open events.

The highlights for Anglesea were to have two 
U17 boys finish 1st and 2nd in the Open Board 
at the State Titles (Campbell McDonald and 
James Porter) and to have two of our team being 
selected to represent Australia in Kayaking 

From humble re-beginnings, in 2008 when 
Anglesea fielded one R&R team - the Under 17’s 
- this season, we fielded 4 teams: Open Mixed/
Six, Open Women, Under 17 and Under 15. Last 
year saw the reawakening of a previously once 
strong part of the Anglesea competition team.  

This season saw Callum Brennan return to 
Anglesea from Ocean Grove where he had 
competed for the last couple of years in the 
absence of any Anglesea teams. In addition, 
Kelsey Arter also transferred across this season 
and this gave a solid foundation and depth to our 
new Open Mixed team – Callum & Kelsey both 
having won national gold and bronze medals 
while competing at O-G.

The Anglesea – Mentone collaboration also 
enabled the growth from one team to four to 
be achieved as almost half the competitors 
came from Mentone to compete for Anglesea 
this season.  Most of our competitors were new 
to R&R and it is a testament to their dedication 

to training and their coaches that all our teams 
were competitive.  

The Under 17 team again won the State Title and 
took bronze in the Under 19 category. The Under 
15 team won bronze at States. The Open Mixed 
& Open Women came a creditable fourth at 
states – just outside medal contention in strongly 
contested competition. 

Two of our teams - Open Mixed & Under 17 - 
made the trek to Nationals, and while we all 
know what eventuated there, congratulations 
must go to the Under 17 team who made their 
final having competed in very tough conditions 
at North Kirra.  While the Open Mixed did not 
get an opportunity to compete, both teams 
looked on track to be highly competitive and it 
bodes well for the 2010-11 season.  Something 
pleasant that did eventuate and at very short 
notice at Aussies was that we had 12 competitors 
to do the march past.  Ryan Hartshorne was 
nominated at a club meeting as the pennant 

R & R Team Report

through their performances in Sprint and 
Marathon kayaking (David Ceddia and James 
Campbell).The challenge for the club is to keep 
this group together over the next 5-10 years as 
it will see Anglesea dominate State competition 
and also be extremely competitive at National 
level.

PETER HURST, CHRIS PORTER  
& MARC LIONNET

Section Managers
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were used to support our teams competing at 
Nationals.

Finally thanks to the Directors and Committee 
for the support and encouragement given to 
our new R&R teams.  We aim to field as many 
teams as we can and are happy to talk to any 
competitors who want to become involved in 
R&R, the essential skills of lifesaving with CPR 
and swimming.

TEAMS:
Open Mixed/Six: Kelsey Arter, Callum 
Brennan, Tom Deutschbein, Mykaela Gage, 
Darcy Holbery-Morgan, Tahni Luckhurst 

Open Women: Kate Bell, Aimee Blackman, 
Heather Cleaver, Jane Dow, Lauren Geschke

Under 17: Damon Brennan, Paige Brown, 
Georgia Canning, Shea Curwell, Eloise Gage

Under 15: Aimee Brennan, Greta Dickson, Ali 
Gore, Annabelle Mason, Tamara Palfrey

COACHES: Geoff Waters, Ross Warren, 
Warren Clarke, Sally Jones, Sue Gore & Ed Gage.

ANGELA BRENAN  
R&R Manager

bearer, Warren Clarke wore the belt while 4 of 
our competitors were strategically placed to 
carry the reel and another 6 on reel spindles 
and back row.  This was a particularly solemn 
event given the circumstances and whilst we 
were not an official team entered, we believe we 
would have given the ‘old guard’ a shake up as 
the group came together well and marched with 
pride and distinction. 

This season saw the delivery of a new reel that 
was used in competition by our Under 17 team. 
This reel is designated as The Warren Clarke 
Reel. As club president over the last years, 
Warren has been the driving force behind the 
remerging & current R&R activity. Warren has 
coached our teams and judges at both the State 
and National level.   

In order to support these teams in competition 
Angela & Gary Brennan undertook the level 
1 SLS officials course and Gary judged during 
competition all season eventually attaining the 
required standard to judge at the state titles.  
Also officiating for our R&R teams were Sue Gore, 
Sally Jones, Ross Warren and Warren Clarke 
and our thanks to all these great supporters of 
R&R and Anglesea.

A special mention and thank you to one of our 
club Patrons, Mr John Worrell who supported 
our R&R competitors by donating funds that 
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This IRB team report reflects on two seasons, 
as this years Australian IRB Championships 
were held very early, in April as they were 
held in Tasmania. The fact that the national IRB 
championships were held in Tasmania shows 
the progression our sport is making in terms of 
trying to encompass and encourage all members 
within SLSA to be part of its growth.

Season 2009/2010
Penguin, Tasmania hosted the 2010 Australian 
IRB championships, the first time Tasmania 
has held National IRB championships. With a 
rural setting providing a spectacular backdrop 
and a region so supportive about hosting the 
championships, this year’s Australian Titles 
rewarded all competitors who attended. Great 
weather, small waves and a train running along 
the beach all added to this unique venue.

Anglesea’s competitors were fantastic. For many 
this was their first time to an Australian IRB 
Championship (9 competitors) yet all twenty 
two competitors who represented the club 
showed why Anglesea is such a great club. An 
added bonus was that eight came home with a 
medal hanging around their neck. So with the 
team made up of so many U18 competitors and 

first timers it was a bit of a surprise that the club 
came 4th overall. To again be so close to the top 
of IRB competition is fantastic; something that 
we hope will continue to encourage members to 
become a part of.

The highlight of the weekend however was the 
gold medal by our female tube team, Anglesea 
A comprising Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant and 
Ken-Gene Yap. Having entered the final as the 
defending Australian Champions the pressure 
was on, but from the start they had a near 
flawless race. Winning comfortably, the whole 
Anglesea team celebrated when Jules crossed 
the line, winning back to back national titles. A 
great effort and with Anglesea’s third gold medal 
in IRB competition in as many years Anglesea is 
continuing to show that its competitors have the 
tenacity to win.

Anglesea also won two other medals, both in 
the male events. Anglesea B comprising Jeremy 
Farrington, Morgan Day and Rose Wilcox won 
bronze in the male rescue race. This event is 
considered the ‘blue ribbon’ event in IRB racing 
and with over 110 teams competing; getting a 
medal certainly isn’t easy. A very close final 
with only inches separating most of the teams, 
Jeremy fell across the finish line to claim 3rd.

IRB Report
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just outside the medals in the female rescue 
race and Nick Tait & Jack Fry who were close all 
but couldn’t make the finals.

Season 2008/2009
The national championships were held at Kawana 
Waters on the sunshine coast in Queensland. 
Typical of this area in June we experience nearly 
all weather and surf conditions however a tricky 
shore break was consistent throughout the 
carnival.

Fifteen ASLSC competitors made the journey 
north where reasonably large surf greeted them 
on the Friday for the Interstate competition. The 
5 ASLSC competitors (and 1 team manger) that 
represented Victoria on Friday had mixed results 
in the tricky conditions, with Victoria placing 2nd 
to Queensland. The shore break showed what it 
was going to do most of the weekend and play 
havoc with crews.

With lots of rolled boats, crews & drivers falling 
out, just making to the turning buoys unscathed 
became a priority. These conditions unfortunately 
saw the majority of our competitors out either 
in or before the quarter finals. Hard luck story 
goes to defending Australian champions Jasmin 
Ellis, Brooke Dalvean, Penny Rogers who in the 
female mass rescue quarter final suffered gear 
failure. Disappointing given we know how good 
they are!

From all of these mixed results came a gold 
lining. Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant and Ken-Gene 
Yap representing Anglesea A, won gold in the 
female tube rescue! Leading from start to finish 
Jules, Bec and Kenny blitzed the field, with Jules 
claiming the win as she ran over the line. It was 
especially sweet for Julia whom after 18 years of 
trying finally had that gold medal at the National 

Anglesea B comprising of Jeremy Farrington, 
Ryan Nolan and Felipe Araujo won bronze in 
the male tube race. For Ryan and Jeremy this 
is the second time they have medalled in this 
event.  There are some very strong swimmers in 
this event but Anglesea held its own and placed 
3rd, another fantastic result.

Nearly all of our other male and female teams 
managed to make either quarter or semi finals. 
For many whom it was their first year, it shows a 
great progression and gives them a very bright 
future in the sport. 

Friday again had the interstate challenge 
with 5 Anglesea competitors and the team 
manager representing Victoria. Despite some 
solid performances Victoria placed second to 
Queensland by 2 points. Hopefully for Victoria 
it is third time lucky next year!

The Victorian titles were held on the 27th/28th of 
June at Ocean Grove. With the Victorian Titles 
being held after the Australian titles, Anglesea’s 
team was a bit smaller than usual however it didn’t 
stop the team from getting some fantastic results 
in freezing cold conditions. Overall Anglesea 
came 4th Standout performances were:

Anglesea B comprising of Jeremy Farrington, 
Morgan Day and Rose Wilcox won gold in the 
male rescue race, 

Anglesea B comprising of Jeremy Farrington, 
Morgan Day, Rose Wilcox & Anna Plitsch won 
silver in the Male Mass Rescue Race and 

Anglesea A comprising of Jeremy Farrington, 
Toby Dickson, Morgan Day, Timothy Dodd, Rose 
Wilcox & Anna Plitsch won bronze in the Male 
Teams race

Special mention must also go to Emma Doyle, 
Anna Plitsch and Sam McCombe who finished 
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We would also like to thank those officials and 
helpers without whom we would not be able to 
compete: Mary-Kennedy Jones, Paul Day, Mike 
Martin, Carol Martin, Ben Homburg, Bill Johnson, 
David North have all stood in the sunshine, rain 
and sometimes even hail! 

We also appreciate the work that is done behind 
the scenes in assisting the Anglesea IRB team 
as much of their work goes unnoticed. Thanks 
especially to Kevin Rigg, Jim Geary, Ian Fry & 
Pamela Farrington.

To our sponsors who continue to help us out, 
thanks: NGK Spark Plugs, Alcoa, Barwon Water, 
Sensis, Easton Builders, Linfox.

A big thank you to our three IRB coaches Wayne 
Cartwright, Julia Cullity & Jeremy Farrington. 
Countless hours are spent on the beach teaching 
important skills, not only for racing but general 
techniques. I think most will agree that the skill of 
our members coming up through the ranks is as 
good as they have ever been. 

As always the IRB team continues to strive 
for success and help train the next generation 
of drivers and crews who will not only patrol 
the beaches but hopefully gain success in the 
competition arena. So to all those that have 
been involved or helped the Anglesea IRB team 
over the past two seasons, thank you and I hope 
you enjoyed it! 

JEREMY FARRINGTON 
IRB Captain

Surf Life Saving Championships. An awesome 
result and one that was thoroughly deserved for 
all their efforts!

With that result Anglesea placed 10th overall, a 
bit lower than the previous year but still a great 
team effort!

The 2009 Victorian IRB Championships were held 
in cold, windy and sometimes very wet conditions 
in Wye River. The Anglesea team who braved the 
elements came home with 1 gold, 1 silver and 1 
bronze, overall finishing 3rd. The only gold medal 
came from the male tube rescue featuring Jeremy 
Farrington, Ryan Nolan and Wayne Cartwright. 
This race has become a pet event with Anglesea 
winning it nearly every year.

The silver and bronze came from the female tube 
race with Anglesea A comprising Julia Cullity, 
Rebecca Plant and Ken-Gene Yap winning silver 
and Anglesea C comprising Jasmin Ellis, Brooke 
Dalvean and Wayne Cartwright winning bronze.

Thank you’s
Thank you to those team members who have 
stepped up and really helped out the team. Be it 
fixing boats, motors, testing or towing equipment 
your efforts were greatly appreciated. Special 
mention to the following: Brooke Dalvean, 
Jasmin Ellis, Julia Cullity, Nicholas Creevey, Ken-
Gene Yap, Justin Burton, Nicholas Tait, Wayne 
Cartwright, Jeremy Farrington
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The season started slow, but by the end, the 
crew was winning races and were competitive 
at every carnival.

The women’s crew showed that they gained 
respect from other crews within the State. They 
finished the George Bass Marathon, won races 
at carnivals and were the only crew in the State 
to advance to the semi finals at the Nationals 
before it was postponed.

Our Masters this year had done a lot of hard 
work in and out of the boat and also completed 
the George Bass Marathon. They were rewarded 
by winning the State Title in 220yrs Masters at 
Lorne.

The section would like to thank Lanskey 
Construction and Hepburn Spa for their support 
to boats. Without the help of these sponsors the 
cost to the members would be expensive.

On behalf of the Boat Section, thank you to the 
committee and members for their support.

Crews: 

Open Women’s:-Neil Heathcote (sweep), Sarah 
Griffin, Edwina Banks-Anderson, Liz Haynes, 
Emily Centra, Renae Stefanatti

Reserve Boat:-Neil Heathcote (sweep), Martin 
O’Grady, Daniel Hall, Steven Mitchell, Wade 
Hammond.

220yr Masters:-Lincoln Heathcote (sweep), 
Barry White, Richard Holding, Ian McGain, Ian 
Smith

NEIL HEATHCOTE (HEC) 
Boat Captain

Anglesea SLSC boaties this year competed in 
the George Bass Marathon. It is the first time in 
the history of the Club that there has been boat 
crews represent Anglesea SLSC in an event 
that has been contested for 35 years. It was a 
phenomenal feat to compete and finish the 
event. We started at Batemans Bay on January 
3rd and finished at Eden on January 9th. With 
the conditions being hard and tough to all crews, 
we match race for 7 days on an average of 2.5 to 
3 hours per day in the boat.

The crews suffered from hyperthermia, broken 
seats, injured sweeps and many blisters. Our 
crews never showed that they were going to pull 
out, but in a show of determination the crews 
finished every day.

The public support that we received and the 
media reports that we had were rewarding. The 
Anglesea SLSC was well represented by the 
crews.

To sum up the George Bass Marathon is an 
adventure; it’s hard, rewarding and something 
that every boat rower needs to.

CREWS 

Masters / Men: - Lincoln Heathcote (sweep). 
Ian McGain, Richard Holding, Ian Smith, Barry 
White, Martin O’Grady, Steve Mitchell

Women’s:- Neil Heathcote (sweep), Sarah Griffin, 
Edwina Banks, Renae Steffanatti, Liz Haynes, 
Emily Centra, Jackie Gregory (NSW)

Our season was competitive with the new 
members that we recruited. The Reserves crew 
was made from a group of friends that wanted 
to have a go and had never seen a boat before. 

Boat Captains Report
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sprinters kicked into gear. Our under 19 main 
man, Michael Beltrame made easy work of the 
competition progressing through to Anglesea’s 
first final for the weekend. He ran extremely well 
to finish 5th in a tight field.

 In the flags all eyes were on Captain Hayley 
Atkins, where her physical toughness saw her 
place 5th in the open final. The true test of the 
new look Anglesea Beach Team were the relays. 
In the past, the relays were Anglesea’s specialty 
and we were all very keen to keep that success 
alive. The under 19 girls didn’t disappoint, with 
a team of Emma Doyle, Alice Carter, Stephanie 
Larkin and Kate Walker, the girls gave us a great 
start, performing strongly and making the Aussie 
Final. For the under 17 men of, David Walker, 
David Knight, Chris Watts and Ben Woolnough 
a nervy baton drop in the heat nearly cost the 
boys a spot in the final, however to their credit 
they raced hard and brought home the goods 
taking the bronze medal in the under 17 Final.

For the B Team of Damon Brennan, Tom Toohey, 
James Baird and Pete Hapgood a 4th place in the 
semi just wasn’t enough, however with another 
year in the 17’s these boys should see success 
flow their way.  For the Open Men a big challenge 
laid in front of them. For the entire season the 
aim had been to make the final, however with 
80 open men’s teams lining up on the starting 
line the nerves of the guys were running high. 
A strong run in the heat secured a spot in the 
semi and what a semi it turned out to be with at 
least 5 of the teams being finalist from the year 
before. A huge start from Simon Faulkner saw 
the boy’s right in the hunt. Gutsy runs from Lloyd 
Knight and Matt Woolnough meant the moment 
of truth was going to come down to how fast 
old boy Ryan Hartshorne could get down the 
track. In what can only be described as a jaw 
dropping run Ryan secured Anglesea its first run 
in an open relay final since 2005, knocking out 
an extremely classy Northcliffe team. The Team 
eventually finished 5th in the final, an outstanding 
achievement. 

However, the race of the weekend was owned 
by the under 19 men. The team of Michael 
Beltrame, Daniel Iacuone, Tom Deutschbein and 
Chris Watts took out the gold, in what proved to 
be against all odds. Injuries to Michael Tempone 
and Matt Dyson looked certain to rule this team 

I am proud to officially announce that the mighty 
Anglesea Beach Team was back in full force in 
season 2010!  After a number of years of mixed 
results it’s safe to say that under the leadership 
of Head Coach Peter van Miltenburg, who 
entered his 20th season as coach, a new era of 
success had been born. The season produced a 
number of key highlights, these included: 

Three LSV High Performance •	
representatives, Hayley Atkins, Emma 
Doyle and Matt Dyson.

State Team representative, Hayley Atkins. •	

Nearly 20 new athletes racing for the •	
beach team throughout the season.

The return of many old familiar faces •	
racing in a highly competitive masters unit. 

A highly successful trivia night.•	

A strong performing team competing •	
at the Manly and Freshwater carnival 
weekend in New South Wales. 

An extremely successful training camp •	
weekend held at Anglesea with special 
guest coach Simon Harris, 8 times national 
flags champion, from Northcliffe SLSC. 

A strong squad of 25 athletes racing at the •	
Victorian State Championships at Lakes 
Entrance.

However the greatest highlight for the team was 
the outstanding results at the Australian Titles. 
The week started off with a bang with the masters 
competing strongly. An unlucky, yet questionable 
cost the relay team of Peter van Miltenburg, 
Steve Davies, Matt Symington, Ryan Hartshorne 
yet another gold medal. An outstanding run saw 
Ryan Hartshorne take out the 30-34 men’s Beach 
Sprint. The open competition kicked off and our 

Beach Team Report 
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Over the past 
12 months, the 
ASLSC has 
continued to set 
the standard for 

the support that we have provided our sponsors. 
With the help of Tim Ellen @ Visibility Signs, we 
have been provided sponsors with increased 
branding exposure around the club and at our 
events including the Rock2Ramp and carnivals 
through improved signage and exposure across 
our assets.

This year has seen much appreciated and 
ongoing support from our major sponsors 
including Alcoa, Linfox, BananaBoat, Burson 
Autoparts, India Equities, Sensis, Bendigo Bank 
Anglesea, Haydens Real Estate Allans Music and 
new sponsor Lansky Constructions.

Although we have seen a number of our minor 
Rock2Ramp prize sponsors drop away, we 
continue to be well supported by long term 
sponsors such as Burson Autoparts, Harding’s 
Hardware, Squeekies and Hamlan Homes.

In addition to these long term relationships, 
we have seen the Rock 2 Ramp attract new 
sponsors such as Emma & Toms, Gasp Jeans, 
Takeoff Australia and Wyn Training Solutions 
with the later, providing some $18k in training 
course offerings. These combined with our 
other prizes make the Rock2Ramp one of the 
most lucrative on the Victorian Ocean Swim 
circuit. The Rock2Ramp Open category winners 

out all together, but with amazing runs to ‘R&R 
ring in’ Tom, under 17 champ Chris and stars Dan 
and Michael, these boys made the race their 
own. With 11 finals, 5 top 6 performances and 3 
medals, 2 being gold, it was certainly clear that 
the Anglesea Beach Team were back!

I would like to thank our coaching team, Peter 
van Miltenburg and John Baldock, all the parents 
and of course the athletes for all their hard work 
over the season. A big shout out must also be 

given to Team Manager Kevin Rigg, Director 
Tom Cullen and organising extraordinaire Abby 
Lewtas, your support and hard work is not 
unnoticed. 

Personally I cannot wait to see what 2011 shall 
bring, so look out fellow beach teams Anglesea 
is back! 

LLOYD KNIGHT 
Beach Team Co-Captain 

Marketing Report
in Harriet Brown and Jack Hanson have enrolled 
to do courses over the next 6 months with Wyn 
Training Solutions.

In addition to our sponsorship support, we have 
continued to enjoy the support of our local 
media including the Geelong Advertiser, Surf 
Coast Echo and in particular the Surf Coast 
Times, who provide coverage for our events but 
also recognition for the efforts and achievements 
of members.

In the lead up to the summer season, the Directors 
identified a risk with a IT network  and saw a 
need to improve the integrity and redundancy 
of our IT infrastructure and the implementation 
is nearing completion of a project to utilise an 
offsite server for software and data storage 
needs. This will provide industry standard 
redundancy and backup facilities for the club 
data.

Funding from our sponsors and also numerous 
grants from public and private institutions has 
again enabled us to purchase important rescue 
equipment including a new IRB and trailer, rescue 
boards, nipper boards and other operational and 
rescue gear and also allowed the refurbishment 
of the bunkrooms including much improved 
ventilation and climate control, the installation of 
blockout blinds and many other improvements 
around the club facilities. We also successfully 
applied for a grant offering some $8,000 of 
Microsoft and Symantec software through the a 
not for profit support program administered by 
Donortec.
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In closing, I would like to thank on behalf of the 
committee and members of the SLSC, all our 
sponsors and supporters and also the grant 
benefactors for their ongoing support and 
generosity in supporting our club. I would also 
like to thank Jake Foster Jnr and Malcolm Plant 
for their assistance is setting up the IT network 
including the off-site server and also the POS 
terminals that were used in the club shop and 
bar over the summer months

I would also like to encourage all members and 
their families to consider our sponsors when 
purchasing any goods or services. We have 
many companies who support our club and 
when making purchase decisions we should 
consider goods purchased from our sponsors 
and supporters particularly those who may be 
involved in running a business on a day to day 
basis.

JIM GEARY 
Director Marketing

On the marketing side, I also see the partnerships 
that have been forged with Port Melbourne 
and also Mentone an opportunity to extend 
the benefits to sponsors of all 3 clubs as these 
relationships further develop which we are only 
beginning to explore.

Anglesea has also established a sub-committee 
comprised of Ron Canale, Michael Carr, Jeremy 
Farrington, Graeme & Prue Weber, Michael 
Krause, Kevin Rigg and Jim Geary (Chair) to 
redevelop the lower clubhouse. So far, the sub-
committee has explored some options with 
further work being undertaken. I would like to 
thank Ron Canale for donating the services of 
a geo-technical engineer and also Michael Carr 
who has also donated his architectural services. 
We will keep all members informed as work 
progresses.

Once again, I look forward to the outcomes of 
our grant “pipeline” that we currently have  in 
place and members will be informed as outcomes 
become known.

Door Knock Reel Presentation

L toR Callum Brennan, Tahni Luckhurst, Mykaela Gage, Kelsey Arter and Georgia Canning carried 
the new reel when it was presented to Warren Clarke (far left) at the annual door knock fundraiser.  
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of assistance in setting up.  As usual packing up 
and clean up was left to a few and that must 
be addressed in the future (I think I’ve said that 
before).

 Special mentions must go to Paul Lunny 
for managing safety across the event, Lloyd 
Simpson for coordinating first aid, Dave Kennedy 
for managing registrations, Jim Geary and 
Ingilby Dickson for marketing and PR, Adrian 
McNaughton for taking charge of logistics, Helen 
Lee-Williams and her team for feeding everyone, 
and Jimpy for yet again providing security to 
swimmers belongings.

Again we had a lot of good feedback to the 
effect that we were a friendly swim and that we 
look after our swimmers as much as possible. A 
great team effort – thanks to everyone involved 
and special thanks to our long time naming rights 
sponsor, Burson Auto Parts.

PETER WILLIAMS 
Race Director

This season’s swim was another great success for 
the Club and a great day for the 800 participants 
resulting in a contribution of around $34,000 to 
the Club.

Numbers were down slightly on the record 2008 
swim as there were swims on 3 consecutive days 
with Anglesea the day after the Point Lonsdale 
event.  However this did nothing to deter from 
the success of the day and we continue to get 
great feedback.  More than one participant has 
said that the Anglesea Rock2Ramp is the best 
event on the calendar!  And so it should be 
as again this year our prizes were worth over 
$20,000, most of which were scrounged by Jim 
Geary – great job Jim.

The support provided by all sections of the 
Club was terrific with a notable increase in the 
level of water safety and a much greater level 

Rock2Ramp

represented an enormous amount of 
work and specific thanks to: Chris Porter 
and family, Steve Tribe & Marc Lionnet for 
all their assistance in this upgrade

Redevelopment of the Board and Ski •	
sheds to free up much needed space 
as the club is going through a strong 
rebuilding stage of our competition team 
along with the Mentone Life Saving 
Club. This meant that the boat section 
had to move to the Club’s offsite storage 
site until the new lower Clubhouse 
redevelopment takes place, with this 
move all of the clubs boats are now 
stored in the one place. 

Installation of new water tanks at the •	
Club & storage site

Electrical & lighting works around the •	
Club & storage site

Redevelopment of the Gym, much •	
needed space

Our Club’s facilities are the centre point around 
which all club related activities revolve, whether 
it is somewhere to store boards and skis, a place 
to meet and train or a bed to sleep in when 
needed. This season has seen many projects 
continue, many new projects commence and 
several projects completed. 

Firstly, I would like to thank Chris Porter who 
undertook the Facilities Director role before 
moving onto other roles within the club. His 
hard work and input has seen the start of long 
rebuilding plans for our Club. 

Some of the works undertaken this past season 
include:

Refurbishing of the bunkrooms: painting, •	
new bunks installed, air conditioning 
installed, new windows, doors and new 
floor coverings still to come.  This project 

Facilities Report
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Warren Clarke who with myself have assisted in 
this exciting process.

Lastly, thank you to all the Directors, Committee 
and club members for a great year and many 
more to come.

KEVIN RIGG 
Director Facilities

Membership Statistics
	 2007/2008			   2008/2009			   2009/2010
	 M	 F	 Total	 M	 F	 Total	 M	 F	 Total
Life	 27	 4	 31	 27	 4	 31	 27	 5	 32
Honorary 	 12	 3	 15	 14	 5	 19	 15	 6	 21
Long Service	 34	 2	 36	 26	 3	 29	 23	 3	 26
Active Reserve	 12	 5	 17	 11	 5	 16	 11	 4	 15
Senior	 87	 68	 155	 102	 178	 280	 87	 60	 147
Active (15-18yrs)	 75	 130	 205	 107	 123	 230	 135	 109	 244
Active (13-15yrs)	 50	 48	 98	 60	 69	 129	 66	 52	 118
Nipper	 237	 161	 398	 214	 241	 455	 215	 223	 438
Associate	 264	 302	 566	 357	 392	 749	 368	 374	 742
Award	 22	 15	 37	 13	 13	 26	 24	 21	 45

Total	 820	 738	 1558	 931	 1033	 1964	 971	 857	 1828

	
		
5 year Comparison	 09/10	 08/09	 07/08	 06/07	 05/06		
Life	 32	 31	 31	 31	 30
Honorary 	 21	 19	 15	 14	 15
Long Service	 26	 29	 36	 35	 30
Active Reserve	 15	 16	 17	 15	 22
Senior	 147	 280	 155	 161	 112
Active (15-18yrs)	 244	 230	 205	 204	 126
Active (13-15yrs)	 118	 129	 98	 118	 78
Nipper	 438	 455	 398	 328	 478
Associate	 742	 749	 566	 295	 196
Award	 45	 26	 37		
 
Total	 1828	 1964	 1558	 1201	 1087
	

A big thank you also to all the individuals who 
assisted at the clubs working bees throughout 
the year. Without this much valued assistance, we 
would not have achieved as much as we did.  

A major focus and achievement of this season 
has been the convening of the Redevelopment 
Building Sub-Committee for the lower clubhouse.  
This is an important step forward and something 
that has been discussed over recent years.  The 
architectural brief that has been delivered, has 
led us to a set of working plans that will enable 
us to move forward with our goal of achieving 
superior facilities for all club members.  Our 
upgraded facilities will become the envy of not 
only other clubs along the surf coast, we believe 
our facilities will rival some of those enjoyed by 
our northern counterparts! Thank you to Michael 
Carr and his architectural company and his 
team, along with Jim Geary, Jeremy Farrington, 
Graeme and Prue Weber, Ingilby Dickson and 
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Competition Results 2009/2010
Overall Club Champions
U/15 Male 	  Hudson Keppell 	 U/15 Female 	  Lucia Jamison 
U/17 Male 	  Harry Pearce 	 U/17 Female 	  Bridgitte Tribe 
U/19 Male 	  Toby Dickson 	 U/19 Female 	  Emily Carr 
Open Male 	  Shane Edmonds 	 Open Female 	  Hayley Aitkins 
Masters Male 	  Peter Foster 	 Masters Female 	 Trina Porter 

Summer Aussies Outstanding Achievements 
(based on those who have only got an Aussies Gold Medal)
30-34yrs Masters	 Ryan Hartshorne 	 U/19 Male Beach Relay 	 Christopher Watts,	
		  Thomas Deutschbein, Michael Beltrame,  
		  Daniel Iacuone 

Winter Outstanding Achievement
IRB Female Tube Team Anglesea A :  Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant and Ken-Gene Yap. 

2010 Victorian Lifesaving 
Champs - SLS Lakes 
Entrance (Seniors)
U/15 Mens Surf Race  
1st  Joel Simondson 
2nd  Hudson Keppell

U/15 Mens Surf Teams Race 
1st Anglesea (A)  
3rd Anglesea (B)

U/15 Ironman Race 
1st Joel Simondson   
2nd Hudson Keppell

U/15 Mens Board Rescue 
1st Anglesea (A) 
2nd Anglesea (B) 
3rd Anglesea (C)

U/15 Mens Tube Race 
1st Joel Simondson 
2nd Hudson Keppell

U/15 Mens Cameron Relay 
Race 
1st Anglesea (A) 
2nd Anglesea (B)

U/15 Mens 2km Run	  
2nd Edward Von Moger

U/15 Mens Board Race	  
1st Joel Simondson 
2nd Harrison Vulcan 
3rd Michael Evans

U/15 Mens Board Relay 
1st Anglesea (A) 
3rd Anglesea (B)

U/15 5 Person R&R   
3rd Anglesea (A)

Open Women’s Beach Sprint 
2nd Hayley Atkins

Open Women’s Beach Relay 
2nd Anglesea (A)

Open Women’s Beach Flags 
1st Hayley Atkins 
3rd Emma Doyle

U/19 Mens Surf Race 
3rd Ben Mason

U/19 Mens Board Rescue 
3rd Anglesea (A)

U/19 Mens Rescue Tube 
Rescue Race 
1st Anglesea (A)

U/19 Mens Taplin Relay Race 
2nd Anglesea (A)

U/19 Mens Single Ski Race 
2nd Reid Coutts 
3rd Nicholas Byrne

U/19 Mens 2km Run 
3rd Toby Dickson

U/19 Mens Ski Relay 
1st Anglesea (A)

U/19 Mens Beach Sprint 
2nd Michael Beltrame

U/19 Mens Beach Relay 
1st Anglesea (A)

U/19 5 Person R & R 
3rd Anglesea (A)

U/19 Mens Double Ski Race 
1st Anglesea (A) 
2nd Anglesea (B)

U/17 Mens Champion 
Lifesaver	
2nd Harry Pearce

U/17 Mens Board Relay 
1st Anglesea (A)

U/17 Mens Beach Sprint 
3rd Benjamin Woolnough

U/17 Mens Beach Relay 
1st Anglesea (A)

U/17 5 Person R & R	  
1st Anglesea (A)

U/17 Women’s Ski Relay 
1st Anglesea (A)

Open Mens Surf Race  
2nd Shane Edmonds

U/17 Mens Surf Teams Race 
2nd Anglesea (A)

U/17 Mens Board Rescue 
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Farrington, Crew Ryan Nolan, 
Patient Felipe Araujo

Male Rescue 
3rd Anglesea B: Driver Jeremy 
Farrington, Crew Morgan Day, 
Patient Rose Wilcox

2010 Victorian IRB State 
Team Representatives 
Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant, 
Sarah Bennett, Jeremy 
Farrington, Morgan Day, Wayne 
Cartwright (Team Manager)

2010 Victorian IRB 
Championships,  
Ocean Grove, 26th-27th June  
Anglesea  Overall 4th

Male Rescue 
1st Anglesea B: Driver Jeremy 
Farrington, Crew Morgan Day, 
Patient Rose Wilcox

Male Mass Rescue 
2nd Anglesea B: Driver Jeremy 
Farrington, Crew Morgan Day, 
Patient Rose Wilcox & Anna 
Plitsch

Male Teams Race 
3rd Anglesea A: Drivers Jeremy 
Farrington & Toby Dickson, 
crews Morgan Day & Timothy 
Dodd, patients Rose Wilcox & 
Anna Plitsch

2009 Australian IRB 
Championships, 
Kawana Waters, Qld, 24th-26th July, 2009

Anglesea  Overall 10th

Female Tube Rescue 
1st Anglesea A: Driver Julia 
Cullity, Crew Rebecca Plant, 
Patient Ken-Gene Yap

2009 Victorian IRB State 
Team Representatives.
Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant, 
Sarah Bennett, Jeremy 
Farrington, Ryan Nolan, Wayne 

1st Anglesea (A)

U/17 Mens Tube Race	  
2nd Harry Pearce

U/17 Mens Taplin 
2nd Anglesea (A) 
3rd Anglesea (B)

U/17 Mens Single Ski	  
1st David Ceddia 
2nd James Porter

U/17 Mens Ski Relay	  
2nd Anglesea (A)

U/17 Mens Board Race	  
2nd Campbell McDonald 
3rd James Porter

Open Mens Taplin Relay Race  
2nd Anglesea (A)

Open Mens Board Race 
1st Campbell Mcdonald 
2nd  James Porter

Open Mens Beach Sprint 
3rd Lloyd Knight

Open Mens Beach Relay  
2nd Anglesea (A) 
3rd Anglesea (B)

Open Mens Beach Flags 
3rd Simon Faulkner

U/24 Mens Restricted Surf 
Race 	  
1st Shane Edmonds

U/19 Women’s 2km Run 
1st Alice Carter

U/19 Women’s Beach Sprint 
2nd Emma Doyle

U/19 Women’s Beach Relay  
2nd Anglesea (A)

U/19 Women’s Beach Flag 
3rd Emma Doyle

U19 Women’s Ski Relay 
2nd  Anglesea (A)

2010 Australian IRB 
Championships, held at 
Penguin, Tasmania, 16th-17th April  
Anglesea  Overall 4th

Female Tube Rescue 
1st Anglesea A: Driver Julia 
Cullity, Crew Rebecca Plant, 
Patient Ken-Gene Yap

Male Tube Rescue 
3rd Anglesea B: Driver Jeremy 

Competition Results Season 2009/2010
Cartwright (Team Manager)

2009 Victorian IRB 
Championships 
Wye River, 12th July 2009 
Anglesea  Overall 3rd 

Female Tube Rescue

2nd Anglesea A: Driver Julia 
Cullity, Crew Rebecca Plant, 
Patient Ken-Gene Yap

3rd Anglesea C: Driver Jasmin 
Ellis, Crew Brooke Dalvean, 
Patient Wayne Cartwright

Male Tube Rescue 
1st Anglesea B: Driver Jeremy 
Farrington, Crew Ryan Nolan, 
Patient Wayne Cartwright

Female Mass Rescue 
2nd Anglesea A: Driver Julia 
Cullity,  
Crew Rebecca Plant, Patients: 
Sarah Bennett, Elizabeth Coyne

Masters Surf Life Saving  
Championships Lorne
110 yrs Mens Single Ski Relay 
Race 
3rd Peter Foster Ivor Morgan & 
Mark Rantall 

30-34 yrs Mens Double Ski 
Race 
Ivor Morgan & Mark Rantall 

140 yrs Mens Beach Relay 
Anglesea A: Final  1st DQ

45-49 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 
2nd Peter Foster 

30-34 yrs Mens Single Ski 
Race 
2nd Ivor Morgan 

30-34 Mens Beach Sprint  
1st Ryan Hartshorne

110yrs+ Ski Teams 
2nd Anglesea (A)

50yrs + Womens Surf Race 
3rd  Heather Ramp

50+ Womens Tube 
2nd  Heather Ramp

Womens 50+ Surf Board Race 
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Anglesea SLSC Awards Presented  at the 2010 AGM 

SLSA Service Awards		  SLSA Life Saving Patrol Awards 
Robin Veale for 50 years of service	 Lloyd Simpson for 15 years of service

		  Andrew Doyle and David Simpson for 10 years 	
		  of service

ASLC Awards Season 09/10

Linfox CEO Award
Jake Foster Jnr

Presidents Junior Award
Amanda Fogarty

Lana Stubbs

Bruce Thompson Award
Hailey Atkins

Margaret Worrell Trophy
James Porter

2nd  Heather Ramp

50+ Womens Ironwomen 
1st Heather Ramp

30yrs + Ironman 
1st Ivor Morgan  3rd Mark 
Rantall

30yrs + Men`s Single Ski Race 
1st Mark Rantall

30yrs + Double Ski 
1st Anglesea (A)

35yrs+ Men`s Surf Race  
3rd Matthew Solly

35+ Mens Board Race 
3rd Matthew Solly

35yrs + Mens Beach Sprint 
1st Steve Davies

60yrs + Mens Beach Sprint 
3rd Ian McGain

45+ Iron Man 
1st Peter Foster

45yrs + Single Ski Race 

2nd Peter Foster

45yrs + Double Ski 
1st Anglesea (A)

45yrs + Board Race 
3rd Peter Foster 

130 + Mens Surf Teams Race 
2nd Anglesea (A)

130yrs + Men`s Taplin Relay 
3rd  Anglesea (A) 

130yrs+ Ski Teams 
2nd Anglesea (A)

50yrs + Mens Surf Race 
2nd Ingilby Dickson

50yrs + Mens Tube Race 
1st Ingilby Dickson

50 + Male 2K 
3rd Paul Gibney

50yrs + Single Ski Race 
2nd Marc Lionnet

Australian Surf Life Saving 
Championships Kurrawa 
QLD
U/ 19 Men’s Single Ski Relay 
Anglesea A: Final 

U/19 Men’s Beach Relay 
1st Anglesea A

U/17 Men’s Beach Relay 
3rd Anglesea A

110yrs Ski Relay Team  
Bronze medal -	
Ivor Morgan, Mark Rantell & 
Peter Foster

Ski Race  
Silver medal Ivor Morgan

Ski Race 	
Silver medal Peter Foster

30-34yrs Beach Sprint  
Gold medal - Ryan Hartshorne 

Special Achievement Award
Morgan Day

Tracy Price

Duncan McKenzie

Gerard Dillion

Ben Marks

Jasmin Ellis

Lloyd Simpson

Linfox Chairman’s Award
Michael Filiust
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Surf Life Saving Australia 
Awards of Excellence 2008/2009
Lachie Holbury-Morgan Australian Lifesaver  
and Lifeguard of the year

LSV Awards of Excellence 2009/2010
Victorian Female Athlete of theYear;  
Hayley Atkins (pictured)

ILS Citation of Merit – Lachlan Holbery-Morgan

Media Service to Lifesaving Award - Andy Berry

Margaret Marsh Trophy
Lachie Holbury-Morgan 

Anglesea Life Memberships
Helen Lee – Williams 
Lloyd Simpson

LSV Awards of Excellence 2008/2009
Bernie Murray Youth and Leadership 
Development Service Award

Anglesea IRB Team Finalist in Team of 
the Year

Jeremy Farrington finalist Coach of the Year

Jasmin Ellis and Julia Culity fialists 
female athlete of the year

Lachie Holbury-Morgan Lifesaver and 
Lifeguard of the year

Anglesea SLSC Club of the Year

Administer Oxygen in an 
Emergency Situation
Advanced Resuscitation 
Techniques Certificate
Apply Advanced 
Resuscitation Techniques 
Operate a semi-Automatic 
Defibrillator
Georgina Baker
Elanor Beavis
Jackson Brown
Georgie Buckley
Laura Buckley
Emily Carr
Wayne Cartwright
Jonathan Chan
Lauren Chan
Shea Curwell
Fiore D’Aprano
Prudence Etherington
Olivia Farrell
Bella Fent
Rachel Fitt
Jack Fry
Slsie Fulton
Lachlan Gadd
Eloise Gage
Mykaela Gage
Leah Gellion
Charles Goodacre
Anna Grutzner
Courtney Higlett
Kate Higlett

Darcy Hilbery-Morgan
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Scot Kerr
Oriana Kinsey
EDlise Langford
Teagan Langford
Isobel Leggett
Rosemary Ley
Michael Martin
Keith Millar
Thomas Moore
Alexander Ong
Bridget Paton
Caitlin Paton
Sebastian Phoenix
Anna Plitsch
Andrew Rechman
Rose Ridgway
Andrew Rigg
Greg Scott
Michael Teal
Alice van Veenendaal
Ashley Vines
Kate Walker
Christopher Watts
Rose Wilcox
Ken-Leon Yap

Administer Oxygen in an 
Emergency Situation
Jack Balson
Eleanor Beavis
Emily Carr

Angus Cooper
Amedeo D’Aprano
Andrew Doyle
Michael Filius
Tom Johnson
Jarrod Lambourn
Georgina Pritie

Administer Work Group 
Resources
Certificate 111 in public 
Safety (Aquatic Search & 
Rescue)
Communicate in the 
Workplace
Conduct Briefings and 
Debriefings
Conduct Risk 
Assessment
Foster a Positive 
Organisational Image
Liaise with other 
Organisations
Maintain Safety at an 
Incident Scene
Manage Information
Operate 
Communications 
Systems and Equipment
Search as a Member of 
an Aquatic Search Team
Supervise Response
Treat Risk at an 

Operation Level
Work Autonomously
Andrew Doyle
Greg Scott

Assessor Advanced 
Resuscitation Techniques
Scot Kerr
Wayne Cartwright
Maichael Martin
Sebasian Phoenix

Lifeguard Network 
Member (Associate)
Lifeguard Network 
Member (Full)
Warren Clarke
Ross Peasnell

Marine Safety Certificate
Safer Surf Clubs
Silver Medallion Advanced 
Emergency Care
James Burnett

Advanced Resuscitation 
Certificate
Jack Balson
Elaenor Beavis
Emily Carr
Angus Cooper
Amedeo D’Aprano
Michael Filius

ASLSC Awards continued

Bronze Medallion
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Gareth Oakley                                              
Joshua Oliver
Andrew Paine
Harry Pearce
Tom Peers-Barlow
Mitchell Pert                                                                                        
Sally Prickett
Daniel Prowse
Katherine Raw
Alexander Ricardo
James Richards
Christopher Ricketts
Lauren Riva
Caitlin Robertson
Harry Rush
Yann Sarazin
Naomui Saunders                                  
Sam Scott
Lewis Seccombe
Darcy Singleton
Oscar Skala                                        
Kieran Skewes
Caillan Smith
Ian Smith
Jacob Snapp
Emma Sparrow
Richard Squires
Claire Stark
Benjamin Summerfield
Jacob Sweeney
Hayley Tagell
Henry Taubert-Gallagher                                          
James Teale
Michael Tempone
Jessica Thomas
Hannah Thornton
Lauren Tomkins
Michell Tomkins
Tom Toohey
Jaiman Trento                                        
Bart Vaughan
Georgia Weeks
William Westaway
Dylan Wight
Jarrod Wight
Gavin Williams
Ashlee Willoughby
Benjamin Woolnough
Lachlan Wright
Joshua Zanker

Assess Competence
Plan and Organise 
Assessment
Participate in Assessment 
Validation
Thomas Cullen
Andrew Doyle
Scot Kerr
Ben Marks
Sebastian Phoenix

Assessor Advanced 
Resuscitation Techniques
Scot Kerr
Wayne Cartwright
Michael Martin
Sebastian Phoenix

Assesor Bronze Medallion
Jeremy Farrington
Ben Marks

ATV Operator Induction
James Burnett
Heather Cleaver
Jane Dow
Jesse Faulkhead
Tom Johnson
Nathan Latta

Tom Johnson
Jarrod Lambourn
Geporgina Prittie

Apply First Aid
James Baird
Kack Balson
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Georgie Buckley
James Burnett
Emily Carr
Wayne Cartwright
Jonathan Chan
Fiore D’Aprano
Michael Dillon
Prudence Etherington
Victoria Etherington
Olivia Farrell
Jack Fry
Mykaela Gage
Leah Gellion
Charles Goodacre
Tom Johnson
Julie Juchnevicius
Thomas Juchnevicius
Oriana Kinsey
Elise Langford
Teagan Langford
Shenay Lockett
James Montgomerie
Alexander Ong
Margaret Paton
Anna Plitsch
Rose Ridgway
Ben Sykes
Robyn Upton
Leo van Veenendaal
Kate Walker
Ashlee Willoughby
Ken-Leo Yap

Apply Surf Awareness and 
Surf Rescue Skills
Certificate 11 in Public 
Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Communicate in the 
Workplace
Follow Defined 
Occupational Health 
and Safety Policies and 
Procedures
Operate Communication 
Systems and Equipment
Participate in an Aquatic 
Rescue Operation
Provide Emergency Care
Work Effectively in a 
Public Safety Organisation
Work in a Team
Arthur Alger
Eric Alger
Colin Brodie
Emily Carr
Fiona Fitzgerald
Emily Gardner
Sarah Griffin
Neil Heathcote
Cassidy Hurrell
Glen Hurst
Matthew Killick
Paul Lunny
Benjamin Mason
Timothy Mason
Kate Ogden
Samuel Phillips
Petrina Porter
Andrew Scott

James Skalkos
Matthew Taylor
Leo van Veenendaal
Apply Surf Awareness and 
Self Rescue Skills
Bronze Medallion  
Certificate 11 in Public 
Safety (Aquatic Rescue)   
Communicate in the 
Workplace 
Follow Defined 
Occupational Health 
and Safety Policies and 
Procedures  
Operate Communication 
Systems and Equipment
Participate in an Aquatic 
Rescue Operation   
Provide Emergency Care  
Work Effectively in a 
Public Safety Organisation    
Work in a Team                                                                               
Melissa Allan
Felipe Araujo
Mitchell Armstrong
Harry Arthur
Jack Arthur
Jason Ashby
Jacques Augustin
Henry Bailey
James Baird
Georgina Baker
Ashley Balfour
Jake Balfour
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Georgina Barker
Alice Batterton
Samuel Batterton
Thomas Bergin
Grant Bews
Helen Bews
Emily Bray                                                       
Jack Brown
Jackson Brown
Paige Brown
Scott Bunton
Lou Campana
Serge Campana
Jack Carey                                                             
James Carr
Scott Carroll
Alice Carter
Mark Carty-Salmon
Sam Chesbrough
James Cini
Grace Clark
Michelle Clark
Georgie Connor
Charlie Cooper
Kim Cope
Nicholas Costantino
Jeseph Curran
Fiore D’Aprano
Nick Dalziel
Geoff Dans
Helen Davies
James Davies
Thomas Davies
Thomas Deutschbein
Alexandra Dillon
Michael Dillon
Emily Dyson
Tim Edmonds
Adam Edwick
Lucy Elam
Rachel Farrell                                                                     
Anders Floden

Emily Ford
Benjamin Fowler
Lachlan Fraser
Katrina Freer
Adam French
Edward Fuller
Jason Fumi
Eloise Gage                                                                       
Olivia Garlepp
Emma Geary
Anne Gibney
Timothy Gibney
Max Gibson
Amanda Gill
Thomas Gillett
Jaka Ginnivan
Sara Gladaidous
Marco Gobel
Terri Golder
Alexandra Gore                                                                           
Anna Grutzner
Daniel Hall
Alexander Hamer
William Hamlyn
Wade Hammond                                                                        
William Heggen
Alexander Herold
Courtney Higlett
Kate Higlett
Gabriella Hinson
Christopher Holder
Angus Hope
Emily Hope
Amanda Horne
Craig Howell
Nathan Hull
Joanna Humphries                                                                                                                                        
Madeleine Hurst
Katrina Johns
Joshua Kealey
Maggie Keating
Alice Kennedy
Hudson Keppell
Sara Kersten-Murphy                                                         
Caitlin Kingsley
Beatrice Kroyherr
Andrew Laird
Elise Langford
Stephanie Larkin
Jessica Lawless
Isobel Leggett
Andrew Licciardi
Alistair Lithgow
Juliet Lithgow
Georgia Liubinas
Grey Loader-Oliver
Cameron Lockett
Charles Lockwood
Tahni Luckhurst                                                        
Alexandra Maartens                                                   
Bradley Mason                                                        
Charlotte McCombe
Edward McCombe
Samuel McCombe
Charlie McDonald
India McKenzie
Maxi McKenzie
Sara Merkus
Steven Mitchell
Joseph Mithen
James Montgomerie
Nicholas Moran
Renzo Munoz Garurevich
Tom Murchie
Samuel Murray
Isaak Newcombe
Patrick Nichol
Nicholas O’Farrell
Martin O’Grady
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Certificate 1V in Training 
and Assessment
Design and Develop 
Learning Programs
Develop Assessment 
Tools
Ensure a Healthy 
and Safe Learning 
Environment
Facilitate Group-Based 
Learning
Facilitate Individual 
Learning
Facilitate Work-Based 
Learning
Foster and Promote 
an Inclusive Learning 
Culture
Plan and Organise 
Group-Based Delivery
Use Training Packages to 
Meet Client Needs
Work Effectively in 
Vocational Education 
and Training
Thomas Cullen
Andrew Doyle
Scot Kerr
Sebastian Phoenix

Facillitator Silver 
Medallion Basic Beach 
Management
Jeremy Farrington

Facillitator Trainer
Andrew Doyle

Junior Activities Age 
Manager Course
Raffaella Barbon
Jackson Bell
Kim Cope
Amanda Fogarty
Mykaela Gage
Benjamin Hanley
Stuart Hansford
Alexandra Hume
Michael Krause
Bridget McDonald
Georgia Miller
Rowan Miller
Jeff Scott
Lana Stubbs
Timothy Swift
Julie Tait

Gold Medallion 
(Advanced Lifesaving)
Toby Dickson
Jeremy Farrington
Scot Kerr

Defibrillation Certificate
Jackson Bell
Laura Buckley
James Burke
Emily Carr
Elizabeth Coyne
Kira Crawford-Brooks
Victoria Etherington
Bella Fent
Daniela Finocchiaro
Edward Furey
Tom Johnson
Benjamin Mason
Georgina Prittie
Rose Ridgway
Archie Simmons
Ben Sykes

ASLSC awards continued

Manage Injuries at an 
Emergency Incident
James Baird
Jack Balson
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Wayne Cartright
Amanda Cooper
Fiore D’Aprano
Michael Dillon
Andrew Doyle
Victoria Etherington
Jack Fry
Mykaela Gage
Julie Juchnevicius
Thomas Juchnevicius
Elise Langford
Teagan Langford
Shenay Lockett
James Montgomerie
Margaret Paton
Ross Peasnell
Anna Plitsch
Greg Scott
Ben Sykes
Robyn Upton
Kate Walker
Ashlee Willoughby

Provide Basic Emergency 
Life Support
Jeremy Farrington
Tom Johnson
Shenay Lockett
Andrew Sheridan

Perform CPR
Melissa Allan
Felipe Araujo
Mitchell Armstrong
Harry Arthur
Jack Arthur
Jason Ashby
James Baird
Georgina Baker
Ashley Balfour
Jake Balfour
Jack Balson
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Alice Batterton
Elaenor Beavis
Thomas Bergin
Emily Bray                                                       
Jackson Brown
Paige Brown
Georgie Buckley
Laura Buckley
James Burnett
Lou Campana
Serge Campana
Jack Carey                                                             
Scott Carroll
Wayne Cartwright
Jonathan Chan
Lauren Chan
Sam Chesbrough
Grace Clark
Georgie Connor
Amanda Cooper
Charlie Cooper
Thomas Cullen
Jeseph Curran
Shea Curwell
Fiore D’Aprano
Nick Dalziel
Helen Davies
Thomas Davies
Minka Dickson
Toby Dickson
Alexandra Dillon

Michael Dillon
Andrew Doyle
Emily Dyson
Lucy Elam
Prudence Etherington
Victoria Etherington
Olivia Farrell
Rachel Farrell 
Jeremy Farrington
Bella Fent
Rachel Fitt                                                                    
Anders Floden
Amanda Fogarty
Emily Ford
Jake Foster jnr
Benjamin Fowler
Lachlan Fraser
Adam French
Jack Fry
Edward Fuller
Elsie Fulton
Jason Fumi
Lachlan Gadd
Eloise Gage 
 Mykaela Gage                                                                     
Olivia Garlepp
Emma Geary
Leah Gellion
Timothy Gibney
Thomas Gillett
Jaka Ginnivan
Sara Gladaidous
Charles Goodacre
Alexandra Gronow
Anna Grutzner
Alexander Hamer
William Hamlyn
William Heggen
Alexander Herold
Courtney Higlett
Kate Higlett
Gabriella Hinson
Darcy Holbery-Morgan
Amanda Horne
Katrina Johns
Julie Juchnevivius
Thomas Juchnevicius
Maggie Keating
Alice Kennedy
Scot Kerr
Oriana Kinsey
Beatrice Kroyherr
Elise Langford
Teagen Langford
Stephanie Larkin
Jessica Lawless
Isobel Leggett
Rosemary Ley
Alistair Lithgow
Georgia Liubinas
Cameron Lockett
Shenay Lockett
Charles Lockwood
Ben Marks
Michael Martin
Charlotte McCombe
Edward McCombe
Samuel McCombe
Charlie McDonald
India McKenzie
Maxi McKenzie
Keith Millar
Joseph Mithen
James Montgomerie
Thomas Moore
Nicholas Moran
Tom Murchie
Samuel Murray
Isaak Newcombe
Nicholas O’Farrell
Joshua Oliver

Leo van Veenendaal
Ashley Vines
Audrey White
Catherine Wilcox

Operate a Semi-Automatic 
Defibrillator in an 
Emergency
Georgina Baker
Jackson Bell
Jackson Brown
Georgie Buckley
Laura Buckley
James Burke
James Barnett
Emily Carr
Wayne Cartwright
Jonathan Chan
Lauren Chan
Elizabeth Coyne
Kira Crawford-Brooks
Thomas Cullen
Shea Curwell
Fiore D’Aprano
Andrew Doyle
Prudence Etherington
Victoria Etherington
Olivia Farrell
Bella Fent
Daniela Finocchiaro
Rachel Fitt
Jack Fry
Elsie Fulton
Edward Furey
Lachlan Gadd
Eloise Gage
Mykaela Gage
Leah Gellion
Charles Goodacre
Anna Grutzner
Courtney Higlett
Kate Higlett
Darcy Holbery-Morgan
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Tom Johnson
Scot Kerr
Oriana Kinsey
Elise Langford
Teagan Langford
Isobel Leggett
Rosemary Ley
Maichael Martin
Benjamin Mason
Keith Millar
Thomas Moore
Alexander Ong
Bridget Paton
Caitlin Paton
Sebastian Phoenix
Anna Plitsch
Andrew Rechtman
Rose Ridgway
Andrew Rigg
Greg Scott
Archie Simmons
Ben Sykes
Michael Teal
Alice van Veenendaal
Leo van Veenendaal
Ashley Vines
Kate Walker
Christopher Watts
Audrey White
Catherine Wilcox
Rose Wilcox
Ken-Leon Yap

Alexander Ong
Bridget Paton
Caitlin Paton
Margaret Paton
Mitchell Pert  
Sebastian Phoenix
Anna Plitsch
Benjamin Pope                                                                                      
Emily Price
Daniel Prowse
Andrew Rechtman
Alexander Ricardo
James Richards
Rose Ridgway
Andrew Rigg
Caitlin Robertson
Harry Rush
Yann Sarazin
Greg Scott
Lewis Seccombe
Andrew Sheridan
Oscar Skala                                        
Kieran Skewes
Jacob Snapp
Lana Stubbs
Ben Sykes
Henry Taubert-Gallagher 
Michael Teal                                         
James Teale
Michael Tempone
Hannah Thornton
Tom Toohey
Robyn Upton
Alice van Veenendaal
Bart Vaughan
Ashley Vines
Kate Walker
Christopher Watts
William Westaway
Rose Wilcox
Gavin Williams
Ashlee Willoughby
Lachlan Wright
Ken-Leon Yap

Provide Emergency 
Care
Andrew Barr
Amanda Cooper
Andrew Doyle
Victoria Etherington
Ian Faragher
Jack Fry
David Hamilton
Julie Juchnevicius
Thomas Juchnevicius
Teagan Langford
Judith Lillis
Peter Lithgow
Shenay Lockett
Carol Martin
Tania Orlov
Margaret Paton
Ross Peasnell
Anna Plitsch
Kirsty Powers
Greg Scott
Ben Sykes
Robyn Upton
Kate Walker

Provide Training 
through Instruction and 
Demonstration of Work 
Skills
Laura Buckley
Lauren Chan
Georgie Cooper
Kim Cope
Thomas Cullen
Minka Dickson
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Toby Dickson
Andrew Doyle
Robert Duffield
Jake Foster jnr
Jack Fry
Mykaela Gage
Anne Gibney
Darcy Holbery-Morgan
Angus Hope
Tom Johnson
Scot Kerr
Noel Langford
Teagan Langford
Ben Marks
Benjamin Mason
Alexander Ong
Sebastian Phoenix
Matthew Portelli
James Smith
Lana Stubbs

IRB Crew Certificate
Julie Allica
Felipe Araujo
Sam Balson
Samuel Batterton
Colin Brodie
Jackson Brown
Georgie Connor
Georgia Cooper
Mitchell Cooper
Amedeo D’Aprano
James Davies
Minka Dickson
Lucy Elam
Luke Ervine
Bella Fent
Rachel Fitt
Jack Fry
Alsie Fulton
Eloise Gage
Lauren Geschke
Timothy Gibney
Clare Hall
Kate Higlett
Angus Hope
Amanda Horne
Alice Kennedy
Elise Langford
Shawn Lim
Alistair Lithgow
Paul Lunny
Samuel McCombe
India McKenzie
Isaak Newcombe
Ross Peasnell
Alexander Ricardo
Andrew Rigg
Harry Rush
Christopher Scarff
Sam Shaw
Shawn Shrivastav
David Simpson
Oscar Skala
Michael Teal
Alice van Veenendaal
William Westaway

Prepare Maintain 
and Test Response 
Equipment
Julie Allica
James Burnett
Justin Burton
Wayne Cartwright
Jonathan Chan
 Heather Cleaver
Andrew Doyle
Olivia Farrell
Jeremy Farrington
Thomas Juchnevicius

Benjamin Mason
Sebastian Phoenix
Nick Tait
Scott Yeomans

Radio Operator 
Certificate
Hugh Beavis
Samantha Cooke
Prue Cormack
Sarah Keane
Benjamin Maguire
Annabel Mason
Hannah Matthews
Hugh Moodie
Max Plitsch
Madeleine saric
Jack Scott
Grant Stubbs

Senior First Aid (HLT)
James Baird
Jack Balson
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Georgie Buckley
James Burnett
Emily Carr
Wayne Cartwright
Jonathan Chan
Amanda Cooper
Fiore D’Aprano
Michael Dillon
Prudence Etherington
Victoria Etherington
Olivia Farrell
Jack Fry
Mykaela Gage
Leah Gellion
Charles Goodacre
Tom Johnson
Julie Juchnevicius
Thomas Juchnevicius
Oriana Kinsey
Elise Langford
Teagan Langford
Shenay Lockett
James Montgomerie
Alexander Ong
Margaret Paton
Anna Plitsch
Rose Ridgway
Ben Sykes
Robyn Upton
Leo van Veenendaal
Kate Walker
Ashley Willoughby
Ken-Leon Yap

Senior First Aid 
Certificate (PUA)
Ross Peasnell

Spinal Management
Julie Allica
Jackson Bell
Colin Brodie
George Buckley
Emily Carr
Wayne Cartwright
Mitchell Cooper
Prudence Etherington
Olivia Farrell
Jeremy Farrington
Jack Fry
Lachlan Gadd
Leah Gellion
Charles Goodacre
Thomas Juchnevicius
Oriana Kinsey
Paul Lunny

Andrew McNeice
Keith Millar
Alexander Ong
Ross Peasnell
Rose Ridgeway
Ashley Vines
Ken-Leon Yap

Silver Medallion Basic 
Beach Management 
Katrina Bateman
Jackson Bell
Emily Bews
Emily Carr
Jonathan Chan
David Cowan-Clark
Thomas Cullen
Toby Dickson
Emma Doyle
Jesse Faulkhead
Lachlan Gadd
Padfdy Hernon
Kimberly Holding
Tom Johnson
David Kay
Benjamin Mason
William Penney
Lloyd Simpson
Ben Sykes
Leo van Veenendaal

Silver Medallion IRB 
Driver
Julie Allica
James Burnett
Jonathan Chan
Heather Cleaver
Olivia Farrell
Jesse Faulkhead
Thomas Juchnevicius
Benjamin Mason
James Smith
Nick Tait

Surf Rescue Certificate 
(CPR Endorsed)
Joshua Batterton
Miles Bergin
Aimee Brennan
Madeleine Brown
Jack Cairns
Greta Dickson
Anthony Dillon
Zoe Dixon
Thomas Donohoe
Sophie Elam
Lily Fent
Katya Foster
Amber Gabelich
Jayden Gage
Aaron Goldie
Millie Holding
Alexandra Hopkins
Sam Horne
Christopher Hughes
Mitchell Hughes
Laura Johnston
Alex Kompos
Stephanie Laird
Matthew Lewis
Annelise Maguire
Lydia Mardirian
Sarah May
Jack McKenzie
Lloyd Miller
Ted Murchie
Adam Murphy
Benjamin Osborne
Marion Peters
Nicolas Raso
Daniel Robertson

James Saundry
Mason Schaube
Andrew Sheridan
Ryan Tait
Nicholas Trounson
Jasmine Vakirtzis
George van Veenendaal
Nicola Varlamos
Sarah Walker
Sarah Wallace
Mitchell Ware
Oliver Westaway
Olivia Witts

Surf Aware Two
Surf Safe One
Lachlan Gall

Surf Coach Level 1
Naantali Marshall
Paul Scherf

Surf Play One
Pippa Sutherland

Training Officer 
Advanced Resuscitation 
Techniques
James Burnett
Thomas Cullen
Andrew Doyle
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Scot Kerr
Alexander Ong
Sebastian Phoenix

Training Officer Bronze 
Medallion
Laura Buckley
James Burnett
Lauren Chan
Georgia Cooper
Kim Cope
Minka Dickson
Toby Dickson
Robert Duffield
Jake Foster jnr
Jack Fry
Mykaela Gage
Darcy Holbery-Morgan
Angus Hope
Teagan Langford
Ben Marks
Benjamin Mason
Matthew Portelli
James Smith

Training Officer 
Defibrillation
Sebastian Phoenix

Training Officer First Aid
James Barnett
Lauren Chan

Training Officer IRB
James Burnett
Ben Marks

Training Officer Spinal 
Management
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Sebastian Phoenix

Undertake Helicopter 
Safety and Escape
Ken-Gene Yap

Undertake a Rescue 
Operation in a Small 
Powercraft
Julie Allica
James Burnett
Justin Burton
Wayne Cartwright
Jonathan Chan
Heather Cleaver
Andrew Doyle
Olivia Farrell
Jeremy Farrington
Thomas Juchnevicius
Benjamin Mason
Keith Millar
Sebastian Phoenix
Nick Tait
Scott Yeomans
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Bonny-Lisa Powell
Alastair Price
Georgina Prittie
Heather Ramp
Oswald Ramp
Andrew Rechtman
Kristin Reither
Penelope Rogers
Brooke Sheridan
David Simpson
Alexander Smith
Samantha Smith
Anton Solowiej
Renae Stefanetti
Christopher Stokes
Patrick Stokes
Catherine Sullivan
Nick Tait
Matthew Taylor
William Thompson
Harley Tribe
Calum Von Moger
Georgia Weeks
Laura Widdowson
Catherine Wilcox
Matthew Woolnough
Monique Wylie
Ken-Gene Yap
Scott Yeomans
Joshua Zanker
Leena Zhou

Associate 
Monique Alberle
Michelle Allan
Ross Allan
Helen Andersen
James Anderson
Mitchell Anderson
Kristine Andrew
Jeremy Anghie
Kerryn Arnold
Ralph Arwas
Marion Atherden
Carolyn Atkin
Kate Axup
Alex Baker
Matthew Baker
Desley Baldock
Ian Balson
Simone Balson
Harry Barbon
Maria Barbon
Merrlyn Barklamb
Andrew Barr
Jenny Barr
Sharon Barrett
Anna Barry
Christopher Barry
Rhonda Barson
Charta Bartlett
Michelle Basile
Raffaele Basile
Amanda Beaufoy
Mark Beaufoy
Rob Beavis
Pattie Beerens
Ian Begley
Robyn Begley
Victoria Bennett
Robert Bergin
Robert Bese
Yvonne Bese
Michael Betson
Sue Betson
Michael Betts
Roslyn Betts
Helen Bews
David Blight
Susie Blight
Alanna Boston
Philip Boston
Gregory Bottoms
Karen Bottoms
Anne-Marie Bowen
Richard Bowen
Geoffrey Bowll
Vincent Brady
Andrew Bray
Anne Bray

Harry Pearce
Mitchell Pert
Nicholas Piper
Anna Plitsch
Lachlan Plozza
Emma Portelli
James Porter
Alice Poulton
Molly Powell
Emily Price
Meredith Price
Daniel Prowse
Cameron Reid
Alexander Ricardo
James Richards
William Richards
Rose Ridgway
Andrew Rigg
Lauren Riva
Caitlin Robertson
Harry Rush
Sarah Ryan
Yann Sarazin
Jeremy Say
Andrew Scott
Lewis Seccombe
Mark Short
Harriet Simpson
Darcy Singleton
Joshua Skala
Oscar Skala
Kieran Skewes
Harley Smith
James Smith
Jacob Snapp
Claire Stark
Lana Stubbs
Samantha Suendermann
Ben Sykes
Henry Taubert-Gallagher
Alice Taylor
Michael Teal
Michael Tempone
Hannah Thornton
Tom Toohey
Bridget Tribe
Alice Van Veenendaal
Leo van Veenendaal
Bart Vaughan
Ashley Vines
David Walker
Kate Walker
Louis Wardle
Christopher Watts
Thomas Webber
William Westaway
Lucy Wilcox
Rose Wilcox
Gavin Williams
Ashlee Willoughby
Benjamin Woolnough
Lachlan Wright
Joshua Wylie
Ken-Leon Yap

Active (18yrs and over)
Arthur Alger
Eric Alger
Julie Allica
Bruce Anderson
Felipe Araujo
Kelsey Arter
Hayley Atkins
Edwina Banks-Anderson
Raffaella Barbon
Bridget Barker
Katherine Bell
Michael Beltrame
Sarah Bennett
Stephen Bews
Aimee Blackman
Callum Brennan
Gary Brennan
James Burnett
Justin Burton
Nicholas Byrne
Angus Campbell
Philippa Carr
Alice Carter
Wayne Cartwright

Membership Listing 2009–2010
Active (5-18 yrs)

Melissa Allan
Alex Armstrong
Mitchell Armstrong
Harry Arthur
Jack Arthur
Jason Ashby
James Baird
Georgina Baker
Ashley Balfour
Jake Balfour
Jack Balson
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Charlotte Barker
Alice Batterton
Samuel Batterton
Rick Beard
Eleanor Beavis
Jackson Bell
Ngahina Belton-Bodsworth
Thomas Bergin
Darcie Blair-Thomson
Emily Bray
Damon Brennan
Jackson Brown
Paige Brown
Nickolas Bryce
Georgie Buckley
Laura Buckley
Jarrad Byrne
Lou Campana
Meg Campana
Serge Campana
Georgina Campbell
James Campbell
Stephanie Campbell
Georgia Canning
Jack Carey
Emily Carr
Hariette Carr
James Carr
Scott Carroll
David Ceddia
Olivia Cerdan
Jonathan Chan
Sam Chesbrough
Grace Clark
Georgie Connor
Angus Cooper
Charlie Cooper
Georgia Cooper
Mitchell Cooper
Leif Cope
Elizabeth Coyne
Kira Crawford-Brooks
James Creevey
Joseph Curran
Shea Curwell
Amedeo D`Aprano
Fiore D`Aprano
Nick Dalziel
Helen Davies
Hannah Davis
Minka Dickson
Alexandra Dillon
Michael Dillon
Phoebe Drysdale
Emily Dyson
Matthew Dyson
Tim Edmonds
Georgia Egan-Griffiths
Lucy Elam
Luke Ervine
Prudence Etherington
Olivia Farrell
Bella Fent
Michael Filius
Rachel Fitt
Amanda Fogarty
Angus Fortune
Cameron Fortune
Jake Foster
Samantha Foster
Benjamin Fowler
Lachlan Fraser
Adam French
Hugh French
Jack Fry
Madeleine Fry

Edward Fuller
Elsie Fulton
Jason Fumi
Eloise Gage
Mykaela Gage
Emma Geary
Leah Gellion
Daniel Gibney
Timothy Gibney
Max Gibson
Thomas Gillett
Jaka Ginnivan
Sara Glaidous
Charles Goodacre
Alexandra Gore
Anna Grutzner
Edward Grutzner
Scott Gullock
Aaron Gust
Venla Haapala
Alexander Hamer
William Hamlyn
Peter  Hapgood
William Heggen
Alana Heinz
Alexander Herold
Courtney Higlett
Kate Higlett
Gabriella Hinson
Emily Hope
Amanda Horne
Joanna Humphries
Madeleine Hurst
Daniel Iacuone
Katrina Johns
Lucy Jones
Thomas Juchnevicius
Simon Karmouche
Maggie Keating
James Kelly
Alexandra Kendall
Alice Kennedy
Lachlan Kennedy
Oriana Kinsey
David Knight
Beatrice Kroyherr
Elise Langford
Stephanie Larkin
Jessica Lawless
Isobel Leggett
Rosemary Ley
Alistair Lithgow
Jessica Lithgow
Georgia Liubinas
Grey Loader-Oliver
Emilie Lobbe
Michael Lobbe
Cameron Lockett
Charles Lockwood
Alexandra Maartens
Monica Macgregor
Danielle  Macpherson
Katie Malone
Benjamin Mason
Jemma Mathers
Charlotte McCombe
Edward McCombe
Samuel McCombe
Caitlin McConnell
Bridget McDonald
Campbell McDonald
Charlie McDonald
India McKenzie
Maxi McKenzie
Lucy McLaughlin
Joshua McMullin
Georgia McNaughton
Bridgette Meaden
Georgia Miller
Joseph Mithen
James Montgomerie
Thomas Moore
Harrison Moot
Nicholas Moran
Simone Morris
Sophie Murphy
Isaak Newcombe
Nicholas O`Farrell
Joshua Oliver
Alexander Ong
Bridget Paton

Emily Centra
Annabel Cerdan
James Chamberlain
James Chan
Lauren Chan
James Cini
Heather Cleaver
Amanda Cooper
Tom Cotter
Reid Coutts
Nicholas Creevey
Thomas Cullen
Steven Davies
Thomas Davis
Morgan Day
Nicholas Demiris
Simon Denton
Thomas Deutschbein
Toby Dickson
Timothy Dodd
Jane Dow
Andrew Doyle
Emma Doyle
Robert Duffield
Grace Eddy
Adam Edwick
Jasmin Ellis
Victoria Etherington
Rachel Farrell
Jeremy Farrington
Simon Faulkner
Michael Feudoloff
Robert Feudoloff
Reece Fidler
Lachlan Gadd
Anais Garreau
Daniel Garvey
Brooke Gee
Lauren Geschke
Terri Golder
Melanie Goodall
Peri Gray
Sarah Griffin
Phoebe Grimwade
Daniel Hall
Wade Hammond
Benjamin Hanley
Elizabeth Haynes
Lincoln Heathcote
Paddy Hernon
Darcy Holbery-Morgan
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Angus Hope
Michael Jamison
Janet Jones
Julie Juchnevicius
Robert Juchnevicius
David Kay
Sara Kersten-Murphy
Lloyd Knight
Vanessa Lamborn
Jarrod Lambourn
Noel Langford
Teagan Langford
Nathan Latta
Thomas Liubinas
Shenay Lockett
Tahni Luckhurst
Adam Manks
John Manks
Ben Marks
Vanessa Mason
Daniel McGlade
Hamish McKenzie
Emma McLaughlin
William McLaughlin
Alexandra McNaughton
Andrew McNiece
Rowan Miller
Steven Mitchell
Robert Murray
Ryan Nolan
Martin O`Grady
Cassandra Ong
Ben Owzinsky
Caitlin Paton
Thomas Penney
Sebastian Phoenix
Rebecca Plant
Matthew Portelli
Petrina Porter
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Angela Brennan
Anne- Marie Brennan
Gavin Brennan
Craig Brown
Kenneth Brown
Michael Brown
Tania Brown
Winston Brown
Nicky Brownless
Vicki Bryce
Phillip Buck
Rose Buck
Gillian Buckley
Greg Buckley
Sue Buckley
Deborah Burbidge
Keith Burbidge
Anthony Burgess
Jodie Burgess
Damien Butler
Kimberley Butler
Andrew Byrne
Janene Byrne
Paul Cairns
Murray Callagher
Susan Calwell
Bronwyn Cameron
Kath Cameron
Lachlan Cameron
Nathan Cameron
David Cameron-Smith
Jane Cameron-Smith
Leeanne Campana
Tony Campana
Heather Campbell
Lizzie Campbell
Helen Canale
Fiona Carr
Jacque Carr
Michael Carr
Dale Carson
Bronwyn Carter
Mark Carty-Salmon
Laurie Caulfield
Filomena Chan
Gordon Chan
Richard Chancellor
Anne Chenoweth
Larisa Chisholm
Mark Chisholm
Robert Chisholm
Tracey Christian
Ben Clark
Kellie Clark
Michelle Clark
Sue Clark
Alan Clarke
Carolyn Clarke
Sally-Ann Clarke
William Clarke
Fleur Clausen
Rodney Clausen
Mark Clayton
Adam Cole
Charlotte Cole
Marion Cole
Paul Cole
Anthony Colledge
Sally Colledge- Romanella
Geoff Collings
Margaret Collings
Brian Cook
Andrew Cooke
Kaye Cooke
Roma Cookson
Simon Cookson
Sean Cooney
Andrew Cooper
Richard Cordner
John Cormack
Louise Cormack
Louise Cotter
Mandy Coupe
Bruce Coyne
Edwina Crossing
Gael Crowe
Sara Crozier
William Crozier
Edward Curnow
Chris Czajko
Robyn Dahl

Emily Dalton
William Daly
Samuel Dangerfield
Stephen Davis
Nicole Dawson - Ryan
Paul Day
Maurie Dean
Pauline Dean
Debbie Demark
Fiona Dickson
Gerard Dillon
Louise Dillon
Anthony Dixon
Mary Dixon
Judith Doherty
Julie Donohoe
Peter Donohoe
Desiree Doyle
Mark Doyle
Peter Doyle
Glenn Drew
Lucy Dripps
Marcus Dripps
Peter Duffiled
David Dyson
Maureen Dyson
Dennis Easton
Valerie Eddy
Fiona Edwards
Luke Edwards
Annabelle Elam
David Elam
Sam Elam
Tim Ellen
Lynette Elliott
Broderick Ely
Julie Emmerson
Daryl Ervine
Julie Ervine
Fiona Evans
Julie Evans
Les Evans
Diane Fanning
Rohan Fanning
Ian Faragher
Simon Farrar
Conrad Fent
David Feudoloff
Diane Feudoloff
Daniela Finocchiaro
David Fitt
Sue Fitt
Andrew Fitzgerald
Peter Fitzgerald
Rhonda Fitzgerald
Anders Floden
Deborah Fogarty
Michael Fogarty
Thomas Fogaty
Laurence Fordham
Andrew  Fortey
Lucy Fortey
Glenn Fortune
Jane Fortune
Lysette Foster
Danuta Freeman
Jean Freeman
Mark Freeman
Katrina Freer
Sue French
Tony French
Carmel Fry
Elizabeth Fry
Ian Fry
Murray Fry
Julie Gabelich
Ray Gabelich
Mary Gage
Vikki Gage
David Gall
Georgina Gall
Sarah Gardiner
Courtney Gardner
Samantha Gault
James Geary
Sandra Geary
David Geddes
Leanne Geddes
Anne Gibney
Paul Gibney
Amanda Gill

Regina Gleeson
Alison Gobbart
Marco Gobel
Ian Goldie
Sandra Goldie
Sonya Goodwin
Troy Goodwin
Julie Gorell
Angus Graham
Natalie Graham
Clarke Grainger
Kirsten Gray
Nigel Gray
Nicholas Greenwood
Mark Griffiths
Rosalie Griffiths
Janette Gronow
Amanda Gross
Chris Gross
Timothy Gullifer
Gary Gullock
Tara Gullock
Joseph Guss
Donna Gust
Sydney Gust
Juliet Hale
Anthony Hall
Sarah Hall
David Hamilton
Elizabeth Hamilton
Darren Handreck
Virginia Handreck
Ian Hanley
Stuart Hansford
Tammy Hansford
Philip Hapgood
David Harding
Jonathan Harding
June Harding
Lisa Harding
Shaun Harrison
Nicole Hartigan
Kylee Hattwell
Christopher Haworth
Raymond Heathcote
Peter Hede
Samantha Hede
Melanie Heinnen
Warren Heinnen
Claire Heinz
Michael Heinz
Nicole Henry
Francis Herd
Susan Herd
Josephine Hernon
Bernadette Hickey
Christopher Holder
Ben Homburg
Shane Hooper
Nicholas Hopkins
Rhonda Hopkins
Rowan Hore
Jane Horne
Max Horne
Simon Horne
Robert Hornsey
Vicki Hornsey
Lisa Howden
Simon Howden
Craig Howell
Greg Hughes
Kathy Hughes
Nathan Hull
Alexandra Hume
Caroline  Hume
Chris Hume
Jonathan Hume
Tony Hume
Dominic Humphries
Elizabeth Hunt
Emma Hunt
Glen Hurst
Dorothy Hutton
Katrina Inglis
Neal Inglis
Jennifer Inman
Andrew Jackson
Kate Jackson
Susan Jamison
Louise Jenkins
Suzanne Jennings

William Jennings
Paul Jepson
Susannah Jepson
Darrell Johnson
Monique Johnson-King
Kirsten Johnston
Sandy Johnston
Nicholas Jojkity
Charles Jones
Peter Jones
Mark Jordan-Hill
Philippa Jordan-Hill
Julian Josem
Ruth Josem
Astrid  Judge
Peter Jurcevic
Charlie Kahwagi
Geraldine Kahwagi
Adam Karpala
Vicki Karpala
Tina Kay
Joshua Kealey
Ronald Keane
Anthony Kelly
Jenene Kelly
Michael Kelly
Quentin Kelly
Tracey Kelly
Tracy Kelly
Nicole Kendall
Allan Kennedy
Elizabeth Kennedy
Elizabeth Kennedy
Jessica Kennedy
Joanne Kennedy
Marcus Kennedy
Therese Kennedy
Mary Kennedy-Jones
Peter Keogh
Jeremy King
Peter King
Tracey King
Prue Kirkcaldie
Doris Kirn
Paris Kompos
Tony Kompos
Mark Koster
Michelle Koster
Abigail Krause
Michael Krause
Gustav Kroyherr
Andrew Laird
Lorraine Langley
Chloe Lazar
Georgie Leckey
William Leckey
Anna Lee
James Leibold
Alf Leone
Liz Leone
Audrey Lewis
Robyn Lewis
Judith Lillis
Thomas Lillis
Elaine Limbrick
Juliet Lithgow
Peter Lithgow
Andrew Lobbe
Joycelyn Lobbe
Christopher Lockett
Lynn Lockett
Catherine Lombard
Michael Lombard
Richard Lyon
Jamie MacKenzie
Heide MacNab
Annika MacVean
Fraser MacVean
Carol Maguire
Michael Maguire
Emma Malone
James Malone
Fiona Manks
Garth Manton
John Manton
Katherine Manton
Paul Mapperson
Anglea Marchment
Ken Mardirian
Shelley Marshall
Carol Martin

Katherine Martin
Donna Martorella
Stephen Martorella
Richard Mason
Timothy Mason
Paul Mathers
Geoff Matthews
Margot Matthews
Andrew Mauderer
Jennifer Mauderer
Amanda May
David May
Fabiola Mazzocco
Kerri Mazzocco
Moreno Mazzocco
Andrew McCombe
David McCombe
Georgina McCombe
Mark McCombe
Lachlan McCoombe
Andrew McDonald
Susan McDonald
Jacinta McIntosh
Rohan McIntosh
Lynette McKay
Michael McKay
Pru McKay
Duncan McKenzie
Helen McKenzie
John McKenzie
Matthew McKenzie
Sally McKenzie
Alexandra McKim
Stephen McLaughlin
Allen McMillan
Suzanne McMillan
Jennifer McNaughton
Craig McWha
Susy McWha
Elizabeth McWilliam
James Meaden
Janene Meaden
Brenden Meredith
Catherine Merry
Alison Michetti
Paul Michetti
Graham Miller
Maree Miller
Edward Mitchell
Judith Mollison
Kenneth Mollison
Annemaree Montgomerie
John Montgomerie
Catherine Moodie
David Moodie
Peter Moore
Nicholas Morgan
Johanne Morris
Justin Morris
Kate Moulday
Paul Moulday
James Mulcahy
Gavin Mullins
Lynne Mullins
Renzo Munoz Garurevich
Andrew Murchie
Sally Murchie
Anthony Murphy
Tracey Murphy
Andrew Murray
Jane Murray
Kristine Murray
Stewart Nankervis
Clare Neo
Eugene Neo
Paul Newcombe
Joshua Newland
Garry Newsome
Letitia Newsome
Benjamin Niblett
Brad Nicholls
Sandra Nicholls
Corinne Nigro
Paul Nigro
Darren Novacek
Jacqueline Novacek
Patrick O`Brien
Gregory Oakenfull
Leanne Oakenfull
Kate Ogden
Alistair Ogilvie



Anglesea SLSC Annual Report 2009/1038

Lauren Tomkins
Michelle Tomkins
Jaiman Trento
Stephanie Van Bakel
James Wilkins

Cadet Member  
(13-15 years)
Ruby Barry
Joshua Batterton
Hugh Beavis
Miles Bergin
Aimee Brennan
Madeleine Brown
Harrison Brown - Gomez
Annie Bryce
Tom Buck
Alice Buckley
Jack Cairns
Claudia Callagher
Jarrad Campbell
Georgia Cooke
Samantha Cooke
Alice Cookson
Matthew Cooper
Isabella Cope
Prue Cormack
Thomas Davies
Greta Dickson
Anthony Dillon
Zoe Dixon
Thomas Donohoe
Michael Eddy
Lucy Edmonds
Sophie Elam
Rohan Ervine
Michael Evans
Lily Fent
Andrew Fortune
Katya Foster
Charles Fry
Amber Gabelich
Jayden Gage
Annabelle Gall
Sarah Geary
Grace Gibney
Aaron Goldie
Campbell Gullock
Alexandra Hopkins
Sam Horne
Christopher Hughes
Mitchell Hughes
Lucia Jamison
Andrew Johns
Harry Jones
Tamsyn Jones
Sarah Keane
Amelia Kelly
Isobel Kelly
Hudson Keppell
Kebbell Kirkcaldie-Bowll
Alex Kompos
Chiara Leone
Matthew Lewis
Annais Lombard
Annelise Maguire
Benjamin Maguire
Edward Manton
Annabel Mason
Hannah Matthews
Sarah May
Thomas McConville
Jack McKenzie
Lloyd Miller
Hugh Moodie
Matthew Mullins
Ted Murchie
Tom Murchie
Adam Murphy
Samuel Murray
Conor O`Brien
Emily Oakenfull
Benjamin Osborne
Tamara Palfrey
Amy Pereira
Liam Perkins
Marion Peters
Christopher Piper
Max Plitsch
Charlotte Powell-Wright

Brian Ogilvie
Joanne Ogilvie
David Olive
Sharyn Olive
Liz Olsen
Nick Olsen
Tania Orlov
Gary Osborne
Melanie Osborne
Leanne Owen
Stephen Owen
Reuben Pace
Sally Pace
John Parker
Theoni Parthimos
Lou Lou Paterson
Adrian Paton
Margaret Paton
John Patton
Rachel Patton
Robert Pavlovic
Beverley Pearce
Brett Pearce
Matthew Penny
Melinda Penny
Carolyn Pereira
John Pereira
Colleen Perkins
Philip Perkins
Stuart Perry
Susan Perry
Sally Peters
Fiona Pettigrew
Susan Phillips
William Phillips
David Pidgeon
Emma Pidgeon
Estelle Pierlot
Andrea Piper
John Piper
Reinhard Plitsch
Tanya Plitsch
Renald Portelli
Wendy Portelli
Bradley Potter
Siobhan Potter
Susan Powell
Tim Powell
Kirsty Powers
Anthony Poynton
Tracy Poynton
Gillian Prentice
Helen Prentice
Tony Prentice
Catherine Price
John Price
Richard Price
Tracie Price
Amanda Pyers
Grant Pyers
Karen Raso
David Reid
Deborah Reid
Alanna Ricardo
Leith Richards
Michael Richards
Alison Richardson
Angus Richardson
Anne Richardson
Kevin Rigg
Robyn Rigg
Bridget Riggs
Tiffany Riggs
Natalie Roberts
Graeme Robertson
Jane Robertson
Jo Robinson
Virginnia Robson
William Rogers
Tony Romanella
Warwick Rothnie
Carrie Rowe
Bernard Russell
Roslyn Russell
Adrian Ryan
Maria Saric
Naomi Saunders
Suzanne Saunders
Bernard Saundry
Sam Saundry
Julia Scandrett

Michael Scandrett
Judith Schaube
Jeff Scott
Jenny Scott
Karen Scott
Sam Scott
Genevieve Seabrook
Wendy Seidler
Peter Shaw
Michael Shembrey
Debra Sheridan
Andrew Short
Louisa Short
Jan Simpson
Paul Simpson
Gregg Sinnamon
Lousje Skala
Steven Skala
Mark Smith
Wesley Smith
Melinda  Solly
Michael Solly
Jo Solly 
Catherine Spinazzola
Michael Spinazzola
Peter Stewart
Carmel Stubbs
Russell Stubbs
Samantha Sutherland
Andrea Suttle
Andrew Suttle
Fiona Sweet
Michelle Sweet
Carol Symington
Garth Symington
Michael  Szulc
Tanya Szulc
Julie Tait
Anne Taylor
Damian Taylor
Kent Taylor
Leah Taylor
Nathan Taylor
John Temby
Anne-Marie Tenni
Julie Terrill
Jessica Thomas
Ashley Thompson
Mitchell Thompson
Bouaphet Thongvilu
Meredith Thornton
Trevor Thornton
Amanda Toohey
John Toohey
Loretta Toohey
Michael Toohey
Brendon Trezise
Robyn Tribe
Stephen Tribe
David Trounson
Kerryn Trounson
Matilda Trounson
Liz Tune
Philp Tune
Barbara Turner
Paul Turner
Jeremy Twigg
Vivienne Twigg
Robyn Upton
Richard Ussher
Tennille Ussher
George Vakirtzis
Patty Vakirtzis
David van den Berg
Fiona van den Berg
John Van Veenendaal
Andrew Varlamos
Sunita Varlamos
Judith Veale
Barbara Von 
Brandenstein
Bernie Von Brandenstein
Ingrid Von Moger
Steven Von Moger
Susan Wakeling
Nicole Waldren
Paul Waldren
Catriona Walker
Melissa Walker
Russell Walker
Timothy Walker

John Wallace
Mitchell Walters
Rebecca Walters
Nicholas Ward
John Wardle
Susan Wardle
Craig Ware
Samantha Ware
Ross Warren
Mark Warwick
Sandra Warwick
Mark Washington
Andrea Webster
Damien Webster
Sabine Weiler
Chiara Weller
Samuel Weller
Graeme Westaway
Pamela Westendorf
Melvyn White
Patricia White
Mark Whitla
Robert Whitmore
Dylan Wight
Jarrod Wight
Gerry Wilcox
Sally Wilcox
Bradley Williams
Christine Williams
David Williams
Scott Williams
Benedicte Williamson
Bruce Williamson
Paul Williamson
Robert Willimott
Caitlin Wilson
Luke Wilson
Tanya Wilson
John Winton
Alison Witcombe
Virginia Witts
Pam Wood
Paul Wright
Travis Wright
Peter Wu
Sonia Wu
Anthea Youd-Holmes
Dianne Younis

Award Member
Sandra Allen-Craig
Jacques Augustin
Henry Bailey
Esther Banks
Georgina Barker
Megan Boromeo
Scott Bunton
Ruth Chapman
Nicholas Costantino
Tanya Craig
Geoff Dans
James Davies
Katie Duncan
Emily Ford
Olivia Garlepp
Caitlin Kingsley
Andrew Licciardi
Shawn Lim
Bradley Mason
Beth McLeod
Sara Merkus
Patrick Nichol
Gareth Oakley
Andrew Paine
Tom Peers-Barlow
Sally Prickett
Katherine Raw
William Richards
Christopher Ricketts
Jason Ronalds
Lisa Ronalds
Bronwyn Schout
Sam Shaw
Shawn Shrivastav
Caillan Smith
Emma Sparrow
Richard Squires
Benjamin Summerfield
Jacob Sweeney
Hayley Tagell

Matthew Reid
Daniel Robertson
Tessa Russell
Madeleine Saric
Mason Schaube
Jack Scott
Jack Shembrey
Andrew Sheridan
James Short
Joel Simondson
Hugh Simpson
Michael- Henri Skala
Evelyn Spinazzola
Isabella Stewart
Grant Stubbs
Ryan Tait
James Teale
Georgia Thornton
Clara Toohey
Joseph Toohey
Stephanie Trezise
Jasmine Vakirtzis
George Van 
Veenendaal
Nicola Varlamos
Edward Von Moger
Harrison Vulcan
James Waldren
Luke Waldren
Courtney Walker
Sarah Walker
Sarah Wallace
Mitchell Ware
Oliver Westaway
Felicity Wilson
Olivia Witts

Honorary
Edward Colledge
Janice Colledge
Maurice Conway
Carl Fidler
Peg Fletcher
Ron   Fletcher
John Foster
Robert Harding
Geoffrey Inman
Garry Johnson
Ian McGain
Peter McGain
Margaret Pitcher
Andrew Ramsden
John Shears
Doreen Titter
John Turner
Graeme Weber
Prudence Weber
Edward White
Mardi White
Ron White

Junior Activity 
Member (5-13 years)
Brooke Allan
Campbell Allan
Rhearne Allan
Danielle Anderson
Jackson Anderson
Levi Anderson-Barrett
Matthew Anghie
Sophie Anghie
Lucille Arwas
Madeleine Baker
Anthony Barbon
Amy Barklamb
Cameron Barr
Cate Barr
Eleanor Barr
James Barry
Benjamin Basile
Brigitte Basile
Rupert Beaufoy
Henry Bergin
Gabrielle Bese
Jack Betson
James Betson
Jordan Bews
Kelsey Bews
Alexander Blight
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Penelope Blight
Emily Bottoms
Keeley Bottoms
Jessica Bowen
Phoebe Boyle
Sarah Bray
Jessica Brennan
Cassandra Brock
Alexander Brown
Allegra Brown
Mia Brown
Nina Brown
Simone Brown
Oscar Brownless
Cameron Buck
Max Buck
Will Buck
Jack Buckley
Marcus Burbidge
Mitchell Burgess
Camilla Butler
Nicholas Butler
Patrick Byrne
Riley Cairns
Hannah Cameron
Jack Cameron
Matilda Cameron
Stephanie Cameron
Eloise Cameron-Smith
Luke Cameron-Smith
Anna Campbell
William Campbell
Edwina Carr
Francesca Carr
Oscar Caulfield
Sidney Caulfield
Louis Cerdan
Sean Chisholm
Abbey Clark
Catherine Clark
Sophie Clark
Bronte Clarke
Mitchell Clarke
Jack Clausen
Claudia Cole
Felix Cole
Molly Cole
Oscar Colledge
Ruby Colledge
Eleanor Cooney- Hunt
Miranda Cooney- Hunt
Georgia Cordner
Ruby Cordner
Charlie Cormack
Harry Cormack
Ruby Cotton-Kennedy
Eliza Crossing
Ingrid Crossing
Charlie Crozier
Tom Crozier
Matthew Daly
Sophie Dillon
Emma Dixon
Darcey Doyle
Madison Doyle
Ryan Doyle
Finn Dripps
Freddie Dripps
William Duffiled
Amelia Easton
Ben Elam
Ned Elam
Samuel Ellen
Sophie Ellen
Roman Ely
Sunday Ely
Carly Ervine
Demi Fanning
Heli Fanning
Kate Faragher
Ashleigh Farrar
Sarah Fitt
Mitchell Fitzgerald
Sam Fitzgerald
Charlotte Fortey
Harriet Fortey
Olivia Fortey
Nicholas Foster
Tex Freeman
Nikola Fry
Ben Gabelich

Alexander Gall
Lachlan Gall
Alexandra Geary
Kiera Geddes
Macey Geddes
Rylee Geddes
Tijana Geddes
Grace Gleeson
Olivia Goldie
Delilah Goodwin
Dixie Goodwin
James Gorell
Charlotte Graham
Frederica Graham
Jack Grainger
Alexandra Greenwood
Lucas Greenwood
Ryan Griffiths
Zoe Griffiths
Lucy Gullifer
Sophie Gullifer
Mitchell Gust
Emily Hall
Sam Hall
Mimi Hamilton
Thomas Hamilton
Jessica Handreck
Olivia Handreck
Lachlan Hansford
Maddison Hansford
Austin Harding
Jack Harding
Samuel Harding
Angus Heathcote
Jack Heathcote
Olivia Hector
Alexander Hede
Hamish Hede
Grace Heinnen
Buzz Hilsden
Emma Hobbs
Rachael Hobbs
Sarah Hobbs
Remi Hooper
Dylan Hopkins
Harry Hopkins
Erica Hore
Sophie Hornsey
Max Howden
Tamara Howden
Lachlan Howell
Anna Hume
Eva Hume
Isabella Hume
Sam Hume
Tom Hume
Ben Jackson
Sarah Jackson
Benjamin Jepson
Lucy Jepson
Thomas Jepson
Charles Johnson-King
Georgia Johnson-King
Laura Johnston
Alex Jojkity
Ben Jojkity
Marcus Jones
Jack Jordan-Hill
Nicholas Jordan-Hill
Louisa Josem
Andrew Juchnevicius
Mia Jurcevic
Alyssa Kahwagi
Jacoub Kahwagi
Chas Karpala
Jarrod Karpala
Ty Karpala
Albert Kay
Baxter Kay
Charlotte Kay
Jim Keller
Caitlin  Kelly
Juliet Kelly
Richard Kelly
Brigitte Kendall
Sarah Kendall
Florence Kennedy
Ella Keogh
Maggie Keogh
Lachlan King
Lily King

Nicholas King
Coco Kirkcaldie- Bowll
Sophie Koster
Alessandra Krause
Kendra Krause
Erik Kroyherr
Stephanie Laird
Eliza Leckey
Hugh Leckey
Bridget Leibold
Andrew Leone
Christos Lillis
Emelia Lithgow
James Lyon
Sasha Lyon
Amelie MacVean
Chloe MacVean
Oliver MacVean
Ben Malone
Jessica Malone
Oscar Malone
Sam Malone
George Manton
Harry Manton
Luke Mapperson
Lydia Mardirian
Kira Martorella
Eleanor Maskell
Jack Mason
Jessica Mason
Megg Mathers
Lucy Matthews
Rebecca Matthews
Aleisha Mauderer
Max Mauderer
Lachlan May
Coco Mazzocco
Alexandra McCombe
Jack McCombe
Joseph McCombe
Lachlan McCombe
Johnny McDonald
Lauren McIntosh
Sarah McIntosh
Hugo McKay
Remy McKay
Phoebe McKenzie
Sophie McKenzie
Sara McMillan
Adam McWha
Nicholas McWha
Max Meaden
Tess Meaden
Tomas Mendes
Phoebe Michetti
Hannah Montgomerie
Thomas Montgomerie
Frankie Morgan
Lucy Morgan
Kylee Morris
Brayden Moulday
Jordan Moulday
Liam Moulday
Harrison Mulcahy
Ruby Mulcahy
Benjamin Mullins
Jeremy Murchie
Lachie Murchie
Rose Murphy
Sam Nankervis
Hamish Neo
Lachlan Neo
Laura Neo
Nina Newcombe
Lachlan Newsome
Molly Newsome
Benjamin Nicholls
Courtney Nicholls
Luke Nicholls
Luciana Nicholson- 
Marshall
Ellie Nigro
Paris Nigro
Kyle Novacek
Zoe Novacek
Tiernan O`Brien
Sarah Oakenfull
Connor Ogilvie
Eliza Ogilvie
Henry Olive
Megan Olive

Kara Olsen
Christopher Osborne
Emily Osborne
Kate Owen
Mitchell Owen
Angus Pace
Alexander Park
Amelia Pascoe
Louis Pascoe
Harry Paterson
Emily Patton
Thomas Patton
William Patton
Lucy Pearce
Nicola Penny
Kate Pereira
Nicole Pereira
Zoe Perkins
Brianna Perry
Morgan Perry
Billy ( William) Peters
Genevieve Peters
Phoebe Pidgeon
Nicolai Plitsch
Niamh Potter
Xavier Potter
Alexandra Poynton
Harry Prentice
Nathan Pyers
Nicolas Raso
Lauren Reid
Claire Richardson
Emily Richardson
Peregrine  Riggs
Phoenix Riggs
Ella Robinson-Clarke
River Robson
Alexander Romanella
Isabella Romanella
Alastair Rothnie
Amelia Rothnie
Calum Rothnie
Charli Rowe
Scott Russell
Finlea Ryan
Ruby Ryan
Tige Ryan
James Saundry
Adam Scandrett
Simone Scandrett
Hayden Scott
Holly Scott
Jordan Scott
Thomas Scott
Eppie Sharp
Rommick Sharp
Hannah Shaw
Jakob Shaw
Tom Shembrey
Max Simpson
Tessa Simpson
Saskia Sinnamon
Ben Solly
Dane Solly
Lachlan Solly
Owen Solly
William Solly
Jordan Spinazzola
Lewis Spinazzola
James Stewart
Lilith Stewart
Pippa Sutherland
Max Suttle
Jacob Sweet
Michael Szulc
Orlando Szulc
Eleanor Taylor
Lilly Taylor
Noah Taylor
William Taylor
Imogen Temby
Jackson Temby
Jordan Terrill
William Thompson
Marc Thongvilu
Nicholas Thongvilu
Eliza Thornton
Jemma Thornton
Alexandra Toohey
Eliza Toohey
Georgia Toohey

Alexandra Trezise
Ethan Tribe
Nicholas Trounson
Dominic Tune
Ellena Turner
Monique Turner
Xavier Turner
Amanda Twigg
Freddie Twigg
William Ussher
Jonathan Vakirtzis
Imogen van den Berg
Alec Van Eenennaam
Kyle Van Eenennaam
Grace Van Veenendaal
Luca Varlamos
Nina Varlamos
Anna Von Moger
Anna Walker
Rebecca Walker
Callum Walters
Spencer Walters
Joshua Ward
Mackenzie Ware
Hamish Warwick
Lachlan Warwick
Bronte Webster
Caius Webster
Callum Webster
Nicholas Weller
Sophie Westaway
Emma Whitla
Olivia Whitla
Henry Whitmore
Xanthe Whittaker-
Easton
Hanna Wilkinson
Jacob Wilkinson
Marli Wilkinson
Asbjorn Williamson
Sigrid Williamson
Torsten Williamson
Alec Wilson
Alexandra Wilson
Sarah Wilson
Alexander Winton
James Winton
Gemma Wu
Marcus Wu

Leave of Absence
Matthew Gronow

Life Member
Colin Anderson
John Baldock
Colin Brodie
Ronald Canale
David Eades
Bruce Edmonds
Margaret Edmonds
Geoffrey Elliott
John Fidler
Grahame Fletcher
Walter Hanlon
Ralph Harrisson
William  James
David Kennedy
Helen Lee-Williams
Paul Lunny
Colin Marsh
David Marsh
Janet Marsh
Michael Martin
Michael McConnell
Adrian McNaughton
Bruce Patterson
Lloyd Simpson
Ian Smith
Douglas Solly
Alexander Sutherland
Judith Sutherland
Naomi Symington
Peter Van Miltenburg
Robin Veale
Peter Williams
John Worrell

Long Service
Bronwyn Baker

Richard Carr
Warren Clarke
Julia Cullity
Ingilby Dickson
Peter Foster
Edward Gage
Peter  Gowans
Neil Heathcote
Richard Holding
Samuel Hume
Sally Jones
Marc Lionnet
Peter MacDonald
Adam Martin
Lionel McWilliam
Ivor Morgan
James Morgan
Ross Peasnell
Christopher Porter
Mark  Rantall
Ian Smith
Matthew Solly
Noel Wapling
Barry White

Reserve Active
Jade Baldock
Joseph Bergin
Laura Boyer
Kim Cope
Shane Edmonds
Mark Gowans
Ryan Hartshorne
Shane Jenkin
Wayne Lewis
Abby Lewtas
Naantali Marshall
Bernard Murray
Christopher Scarff
Christopher 
Symington
Matthew Symington
Matthew Taylor
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Bruce also contributed actively at State level as 
an SLSV Carnival official from 1971 – 2008. He was 
SLSV Junior Activities Board Superintendent 
from 1981 – 87 and participated as Education 
officer in the 1984 SLSV Wieland Shield team and 
as Manager in 1990 SLSV State Team Manager in 
1990 and 1991.

Bruce achieved many awards as a competitor 
and office bearer at both Club and State level 
including the SLSV Wishart medal in 1975/76 
and a Life Member of SLSV in 2000. 

Having contributed so much to Anglesea SLSC 
SLSV and LSV Bruce would often observe 
first before stepping in to add his constructive 
comments and ideas. Our thoughts go to 
Margaret Grant Shane Kellie and Alice and his 
broader family he will be sadly missed by all.

Douglas Bruce Hopkins 
DOB 13/1/1933   DOD 17/9/2009

Lived and worked in Geelong as well as 
Melbourne. He first worked at Patrick Rowe & 
Assoc as an Accountant, then he later became 
an Auditor and worked in his own business. He 
died while visiting his brother in Queensland.in 
September 2009.

Doug was a softly spoken and an unassuming 
gentile person, always willing to lend a helping 
hand. He gained his BM 23/1/1955 V59 as an 
Anglesea SLSC Member, by October 1955 he 
joined the ASLSC Social Committee. He was 
Hon Auditor 1961-63, Treasurer 1964/65, 1979/80, 
Assistant Treasurer 1980/81; on the General 
Committee 1976. During his tenure he managed 
the club bar in a most meticulous way introducing 
yearly tickets for use at the bar 

Awarded Best Club man Award 1976/77. He 
gained IRB Crew Certificate 1980, IRB Driver 
Certificate 1981/82 was Power Boat Officer 1981. 
Awarded SLSA 25 Year Service Award 1981/82.  
He won his section for annual Pt Roadnight Race 
on his wave rider in 1979/80 Season.  He will be 
missed by many at Anglesea.

Bruce Edmonds  
DOB 1/3/1940   DOD 22/4/2010

It is with deep sorrow that the Directors of the 
ASLSC wish to advise of the passing of our 
esteemed Life Member Bruce (Mo) Edmonds 
on 22nd April 2010. 

Bruce joined ASLSC and attained his bronze 
medallion in 1959 he received his 50 year 
service award in 2009 having held over those 
years many distinguished positions with the 
Anglesea SLSC. After serving as Assistant Chief 
Instructor he went onto be Chief Instructor 
from 1964 – 1967. Bruce was actively involved 
in running and co-coordinating both junior and 
senior competition activities including being the 
ASLSC Nipper Co-ordinator for some 13 years 
between 1968-1981. He was Club Captain from 
1972 – 1977 and was recognised as ASLSC Best 
Club Person in season 1963/64 and again 10 years 
later in the 1973/74 season. He was Anglesea’s 
SLSV delegate from 1974 – 1977 and then again 
from 1986 – 1988. In 1975 he was awarded Life 
Membership at ASLSC and went on to serve 
as Vice President from 1977-1984 and President 
from 1984-1988. (Pictured: Bruce Edmonds in 
action on his favourite surf ski)

As a competitor Bruce was a dedicated ski 
paddler competing in the ‘B’ Grade ski section 
at Victorian carnivals but always willing to step 
up to ‘A’ Grade when the opportunity arose. He 
won the Best Ski Paddler Award for ASLSC in 
1969/70. In 1961 he placed 3rd in the ‘B’ Grade 
single ski race at the Victorian titles. He also won 
the Over 35 Single ski race at the 1976 and 1977 
Victorian titles. Bruce was also heavily involved 
in March past participating for many years in the 
Anglesea SLSC teams.

vale
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serve overseas.

His main interests were rowing and golf. He 
attended many of ASLC’s functions and often 
helped in the early years on Carnival days. He 
was part of the camaraderie of the club always 
friendly and chatty. He had been a member of 
Mercantile Rowing club and had been victorious 
with a crew at a Henley Regatta. He developed 
an interest in rowing regatta’s organization and 
was an Official for many years at both State and 
Australian Regattas.

‘Spiv’ first came to Anglesea when he was driven 
down by the Shears brothers, in the early 1950’s. 
He was also an early Member of The Anglesea 
Golf Club, he will be missed by the golfers, 
rowers and ASLSC Members.

Ian Christian 
DOB 4/11/1932   DOD 15/6/2010

Ian was for many 
years an Associate 
Member of ASLSC. 
He first joined in the 
late 1950’s. in 2005 
he was awarded a 
SLSA 25 Year Service 
Award.

Ian  never gained 
his BM but was very 
interested in Athletics 
and Rowing, and we 
have been told that he was one of the starters 
at the 1956 Olympics in Melbourne.

On his block at Pt Roadnight he had Betty 
Thompson’s Beach bathing box, (which had had 
to be removed from the main beach in 1967), 
later he built his house, but this was burnt in the 
1983 bushfires.

Ian assisted ASLSC with a Newsboy’s project in 
2005, when a country person could gain their 
BM at Anglesea.

Over the many years Ian had been always 
interested in the Club’s activities and had been 
a most generous supporter.

Douglas J Francis
DOB 1930’s  DOD September 2009

Doug known to many at Anglesea as ‘Dougall’, 
first came to Anglesea in the early 1950’s and 
camped at the Anglesea Camping Ground 
where he met Ray Marsh & John Worrell and 
others.

Doug  worked at British Insurance Melbourne 
for a long time before he became an Insurance 
broker. He assisted with ASLSC Insurance etc, 
especially the insurance on Special event days 
when they insured against rain. He always was 
very helpful in many ways and always had time 
to spend with his friends. He told many a good 
yarn and joke, and was one of those special 
raconteurs. 

Doug gained his BM at Anglesea 24/1/1954 No 
45072. He was on ASLSC Social Committee 1955, 
Social Secretary 1956; Publicity Officer 1956-58; 
Vice President ASLSC 1959/60 Treasurer 1960-
62 General Committee Member 1969-71

He introduced a Club song ‘Beer is Best’ in 1950s, 
he assisted with organising the many Black Tie 
Kennilworth dances, fund raisers for the club. 
He competed in the Ski section at Carnivals and 
was a great friend of many but especially Bruce 
Thompson and John Worrell and spent many a 
fishing trip with them.

Edward ‘Spiv’ (Bill) White
DOB 18/2/1924  DOD 10/6/2010 

Edward, known to 
Anglesea members 
as ‘Spiv’ was an 
Associate Member 
after joining in 1956, 
and in 2006 was 
awarded SLSA 50 
Years Service award. 
He worked at the 
then Gas & Fuel corp 
from 1945 until his 
retirement in 1970s. 
He was called up at 
18 to the Army during 
the WW2 but did not 
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Financial Report 2009/2010

	 2010	 2009
		
Operating Revenue:		
Sponsorship/Donations	 156,729	 94,095
Membership	 106,552	 105,633
Fundraising	 147,778	 224,821
Clubhouse activities	 68,123	 69,927
Apparel/Merchandising	 43,766	 41,055
Development / Bronze Camp	 67,044	 70,271
Government Grants	 70,797	 30,957
Building Grant		
		
Non-Operating Revenue:		
Interest received	 1,201	 2,127
Proceeds from sale of non-current assets	 991	 1,364
	  	  
Total Revenue	 662,981	 640,249
		
		
Expenditure:		
Administration 	 123,541	 104,670
Building Maintenance	 31,854	 49,437
Depreciation	 93,610	 81,947
Fundraising / club function / bar 	 98,519	 59,992
Competition 	 40,812	 92,888
Junior Activities 	 34,794	 40,061
Rescue services	 60,555	 50,315
Development sevrvices	 65,492	 84,699
Interest - Loan	 17,901	 27,253
Other expenses	 5,093	 2,287
	  	  
Total Expenses	 572,171	 593,547
		
Net Profit/(Loss)	 90,810	 46,702

Statement of financial performance for  
year ended 30 April 2010
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	 2010	 2009
Current Assets		
Cash at bank	 54,940	 73,580
Term Deposit Maxi Account		
Apparel and Sundry stocks	 31,105	 45,774
Accounts Receivable	 14,300	 24,788
Total current assets	 100,345	 144,142
		
Non-Current Assets		
Equipment, Boats, Boards & Ski’s		
At Cost	 351,308	 496,049
Less Accumulated Depreciation	 (183,271)	 (381,800)
	 168,037	 114,249
		
Buildings		
Clubhouse Buildings at cost	 386,928	 386,928
Clubhouse Buildings at cost		
Building Improvements	 194,059	 194,059
Land & Buildings - Storage Site	 542,452	 542,452
	 1,123,439	 1,123,439
		
Less: Accumulated Depreciation	 (153,984)	 (148,103)
	 969,455	 975,336

Furniture, Fittings & Equipment		
At Cost	 137,732	 160,784
Less Accumulated Depreciation	 (56,253)	 (75,640)
	 81,479	 85,144

Investments		
Margaret Marsh Memorial Trophy	 0	 1,000
Margaret Worrell Memorial Trophy	 0	 1,000
	 0	 2,000
		
Total Non-Current Assets	 1,218,971	 1,176,729
		
Total Assets	 1,319,316	 1,320,871
		
Current Liabilities		
Accounts Payable	 3,820	 16,636
GST Payable	 11,984	 2,435
Total Current Liabilities	 15,804	 19,071
		
Non-Current Liabilities		
Unsecured Loan - Bendigo Bank	 248,638	 315,738
	 248,638	 315,738
		
Net Assets	 1,054,873	 986,063
		
Members Funds		
Balance at 1 May 2008	 986,063	 939,361
Transfer to Foundation	 (22,000)	 0
Add surplus for the year	 90,810	 46,702
		
Total Members Funds	 1,054,873	 986,063

Statement of financial position as at 30 April 2010
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Statement of cash flows as at 30 April 2010
		

	 2010	 2009
		
Opening Available Cash Balance	 73,580	 51,522
		
Operating Activities		
Receipts from operations	 672,268	 662,422
Payments from operations	 (467,158)	 (509,226)
Interest received	 1,201	 2,127
	 	
Net Cash from Operations Note (2)	 206,311	 155,323
		
Finance and Investing		
Net Property, plant and equipment 	 (202,951)	 (133,265)
		
Net Cash from Financing & Investing 	 (202,951)	 (133,265)
		
Transfer to Foundation	 (22,000)	 0
		
Closing Available Cash Balance	 54,940	 73,580

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 
30 April 2010			 
				  
Note (2.) Cash Flow information				  
				  
	 2010	 2009	
				  
a) Reconciliation of Cash				  
Cash at bank	 54,940	 73,580
Cash on deposit	 0	 0
	 54,940	 73,580
				  
b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities to Profit from Ordinary Activities	
	 	
				  
Profit from ordinary activities	 90,810	 46,702	
				  
Non-cash flows from profit from ordinary activities:			 
Depreciation	 93,610	 81,947	
				  
Changes in assets and liabilities:				  
Decrease in accounts receivable	 10,488	 (9,677)
Decrease in inventories	 14,669	 16,933
(Decrease) in accounts payable	 (12,816)	 (16,994)
Increase in GST payable	 9,549	 36,412
				  
Net cash provided by operating activities	 206,311	 155,323
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Notes to the Financial 
Statements for the year 
ending 30 April 2010

Statement of Accounting Policies 
The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been 
prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues 
Group Consensus View and other authoritative pronouncements of the 
Australian Standards board and the Associations Incorporations Act 1981.

The financial report has been prepared on a cash basis, based on historical 
costs and does not take into account changing money values, or except where 
stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair 
values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by 
the Incorporation in the preparation of the financial report. The accounting 
policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

Income tax 
The income of the Incorporation is exempt from income tax in accordance 
with the provision of Section 23 (g) (iii) of the Income Tax Assessment Act, as 
the Incorporation falls within the definition of a society, association or club 
established for the encouragement of a game or sport.

Inventories 
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs 
are assigned on a specific identification basis and include direct costs and 
appropriate overheads, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment 
All assets have limited useful lives and are depreciated using the straight line 
method over their estimated useful lives. Assets are depreciated from the 
date of acquisition.

Depreciation rates are reviewed annually for appropriateness and the rates 
used for each class of asset are as follows:

Buildings	 	 	 2%

Equipment, Boats, Boards & Ski’s	 33%

Furniture, Fittings & Equipment	 20%
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